
 
 

 

 
Meeting of:   

 
Heywood Township Committee 

Date: Monday 15th February 2021 
Time: 6.30 pm. 
Venue: Zoom Meeting 

 
This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by 
Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) 
(Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 

Item 
No. 

AGENDA Page No 

1   Apologies   

 To receive any apologies for absence.  

2   Declarations of Interest   

 Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal 

or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of 

those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 

of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.    

 

3   Urgent Items of Business   

 To determine whether there are any additional items of business 

which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should 

be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 

 

4   Items for Exclusion of Public and Press   

 To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to 

be excluded from the meeting. 

 

5   Open Forum   

 Up to half an hour is set aside for members of the public to raise any 

issues relevant to the business of the Committee and the Township. 

 

 

Public Document Pack



6   Minutes  3 - 4 

 To consider the minutes of the meeting of the Heywood Township 

Committee held on 9th November 2020. 

 

7   Link4Life   

 An update/presentation on the work that is being carried out in the 

local community by Link4Life. 

 

8   Adoption of the Heywood Town Centre Masterplan  5 - 9 

 To consider the attached report of the Director of Economy.  

9   Objection to Traffic Order - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, 

Rochdale  

10 - 60 

 To consider the attached report of the Director of Neighbourhoods.  

 

Heywood Township Committee Members 
Councillor Jacqui Beswick Councillor Ray Dutton 
Councillor Susan Emmott Councillor Peter Malcolm 
Councillor Alan McCarthy Councillor Liam O'Rourke 
Councillor Linda Robinson Councillor Peter Rush 
Councillor Carol Wardle  
 

For more information about this meeting, please contact  
Alison James – Committee and Constitutional Services 
 
Telephone: 01706 924711 
E-mail: alison.james@rochdale.gov.uk  

mailto:alison.james@rochdale.gov.uk


HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Monday, 9 November 2020 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Rush (Chair); Councillors Beswick, Dutton, 
Susan Emmott, Malcolm, McCarthy O'Rourke, Robinson and Wardle 
 
OFFICERS: S. Hay (Township Office), A. Shepherd-Smith (Planning Officer), 
Dr F. Davis (School Place Planning Manager) and M. Garraway (Committee 
Services) 
 

10 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

11 MINUTES 
Further to the minutes of the meeting held on June 2020, in relation to the 
Heywood Township Committee meeting held on 10 March 2020, the 
Township Officer requested that in relation to item 41, it be recorded that 
following delegation of the matter the balance of the Capital funding allocation 
be allocated to the West Starkey Street / Bamford Road Junction project. 
 
Resolved 
That the minutes of the meeting of the Heywood Township Committee held on 
15 June and 21 July 2020 be approved as correct records.  
 

12 SITES OF BIOLOGICAL IMPORTANCE UPDATE 
Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Economy which sought 
approval to extend the existing Plumpton Wood Site of Biological Interest to 
include an additional 0.6 hectares due to the inclusion of additional areas of 
scrub and woodland around the edges of the site. 
 
Alternatives considered 
To not approve the extension. 
 
Resolved 
That approval be given to the extension of the Site of Biological Interest at 
Plumpton Wood to include an additional 0.6 hectares as detailed within the 
submitted report. 
 
Reason for resolution 
The area in question had been identified by experts as being of local 
biodiversity value. 
 

13 SECONDARY SCHOOL PLACES 2021 AND 2022 
Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Children’s Services 
setting out proposals for the expansion of secondary school places to meet 
expected demand in 2021 and 2022. 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



Resolved 
That the report be noted. 
 

14 NEED FOR PRIMARY SCHOOL PLACES 2021 - 2024 
Consideration was given to a report of the Director of Children’s Services 
setting out proposals for the expansion of primary school places to meet 
expected demand in between 2021-24. 
 
Resolved 
That the report be noted. 
 

Page 4



 

Report to Heywood Township Committee 

 

 

Date of Meeting 15th February 2021 
Portfolio Cabinet Member for A 

Thriving Economy  
Report Author Paul Moore 
Public/Private Document Public 

 

 

Adoption of Heywood Town Centre Masterplan 
 

 

Executive Summary 

 
1.1 
 
 
 
 
1.2 

A town centre masterplan is an essential tool to guide development and build 
a case for investment in our town centres. As such, the Council has committed 
to supporting the development of masterplans for each of the boroughs town 
centres. 
 
The Cabinet Member for a Thriving Economy has committed to working with 
members in each township on the preparation of masterplans, to help develop 
a vision and strategy that reflects the member’s aspirations for the area. 

 

Recommendation 

 
2. Heywood Township is asked to approve the Heywood Town Centre 

Masterplan for adoption by the Council. 

 

Reason for Recommendation 

 
3. The adoption of the masterplan will assist with guiding future developments in 

line with the vision and objectives outlined in the masterplan document and to 
support future funding bids to support regeneration priorities in the township. 
 

 

Key Points for Consideration 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



 
 
4.1  
 
4.2 
 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
4.6 
 
 
 
 
 
4.7 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background 
 
A town centre masterplan is an essential tool to guide development and 
build a case for investment in our town centres. As such, the Council has 
committed to supporting the development of masterplans for each of the 
boroughs town centres. 
 
The Cabinet Member for a Thriving Economy has committed to working with 
members in each township on the preparation of masterplans, to develop a 
vision and strategy that reflects the member’s aspirations and regeneration 
priorities for their township. 
 
To support the development of this masterplan, the Council commissioned 
Broadway Malyan (BM), to facilitate the preparation of the Heywood Town 
Centre Masterplan. BM and officers ran a number of engagement sessions 
with members, including a walk around of Heywood Town Centre. This 
supported the development of a vision and identified key themes, including 
development and improvements to the public realm, proposals to improve 
car parking and identify development opportunities. These key themes are 
reflected in the Heywood Town Centre Masterplan document though the 
objectives, design principles, framework masterplan and interim 
opportunities.    
 
Masterplan Document 
 
A baseline study of the masterplan area has been carried out and fed into a 
SWOT analysis to identify the strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and 
threats. This analysis provided a basis for discussions with members to 
identify the key themes and develop the visions, objective and principles 
contained in the masterplan. 
  
The amount of land within Council ownership in the masterplan area is high. 
The amount and location of land ownership is a positive enabling influence 
to shape future development and early investment in projects, which in turn 
will stimulate market interest, activity, momentum and partnership 
opportunities. 
 
The vision for the masterplan is to ‘make Heywood a characterful and 
attractive town for the local community and city region. Enable connected, 
sustainable, urban residential growth. Provide more comfort for pedestrians 
in the town centre create a place for people to stop and stay.’ This will be 
achieved through objectives relating to place, movement and land use.  
 
There are 7 design principles: 

1. Define the town centre 

2. Well connected 

3. Traffic movement 

4. Establish gateways 

5. Uplift public realm 

6. Provide improved town centre parking 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
4.8 
 
 
 
 
4.9 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.10 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.11 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.12 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.13 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. Density 

 
Framework Masterplan 
 
The masterplan area has been split into the 3 character areas of town 
centre, civic and edge of centre to respond to the existing and proposed 
townscape/urban design context. The design principles reinforce these 
character areas. 
 
The framework masterplan rationalises the design principles into an 

overarching single vision, setting a framework for the development of an 

illustrative masterplan, and setting parameters for future development 

opportunities. It establishes principles of connectivity, place-making and 

development opportunities. 

 

Two options are presented which illustrate various methods of 

accommodating the design principles in terms of highways and vehicle 

movement solutions which have been developed in conjunction with 

Rochdale Council’s highways team and independent transport consultants. 

Option 1 was identified by township members as the preferred approach but 

it was also agreed that option 2 should be retained to allow further 

exploration of more significant public realm interventions that could bring 

about greater benefits for Heywood and the town centre.  

 
The construction of the J19 relief road from the M62 will also reduce traffic 

through Heywood town centre, particularly HGV traffic, and is an opportunity 

that must be taken and capitalised on to reduce traffic flow through the town 

centre and improve the environment for walking, cycling and ultimately 

shoppers and residents which the masterplan seeks to capitalise on. 

 

Whilst both options require further modelling, costing and testing, it is 
important that these principles are set out and identified in the masterplan to 
support further funding bids and work.  It is also important to state there 
would be further opportunities for formal public engagement in due course 
as part of the development of any of those schemes. 
 
Interim Opportunities 
 
A series of ‘interim’ options are possible whilst a preferred highways solution 
is progressed and modelled. These include: 

 Tidy up and declutter – Remove and/or consolidate signage; merge 

functions (e.g. place bins & signage on lampposts); replace & 

upgrade street furniture. 

 Car park – Upgrade and expand Hill Street parking area.  

 Pocket Park – Upgrade of space between Market St & Dawson St 

and improve open space off Brunswick St. 

Page 7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.14 
 
 
 
 
4.15 
 
 
 
 
4.16 
 
 
 
 
 
4.17 
 

 Civic Square – Reconfigure junction of York St/Market Place; Closure 

of LCpl Stephen Shaw MC Way to general traffic. Create bus-only 

public square. 

  

Next Steps 
 
Once the Heywood Town Centre Masterplan has been adopted, bids for 
funding to support more detailed modelling and design work can be 
prepared when appropriate funding opportunities arise. This is particularly 
important given the likely government focus on ‘levelling up’. 
 
The masterplan will provide an approved strategy to support any future 
funding bids for the township. It will be key in identifying areas where 
funding is needed, such as walking and cycling funding, and will provide the 
evidence to support the funding bids.  
 
The masterplan also provides a mechanism to allow the council to secure 
funding for further work on highways and public realm investigations which 
are needed to progress further work on detailed proposals.  
 

Alternatives Considered 
 
Not to adopt the masterplan. The adoption of the masterplan is required to 
guide future development in line with the vision and objectives and to unlock 
future funding for the township. If the masterplan is not adopted, it will make 
it very difficult to bid for funding opportunities and would mean missed 
opportunities for funding and economic development. 

 

Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5.1 
 
 
5.2 

The Heywood Town Centre Masterplan has been funded via an allocation 
from the Council’s Capital Programme. 
 
The masterplan supports the process of bidding for future external funding 
opportunities. 

 

Risk and Policy Implications 

 

Page 8



6.1 
 
 
6.2 
 
 
 
 
 
6.3 

The masterplan is not creating new policy and is in accordance with 
adopted Council policy.  
 
The masterplan allows members to identify their vision and priorities for 
Heywood and supports the process of applying for and unlocking future 
funding. Not adopting the masterplan creates a risk that Heywood Township 
may miss out on opportunities for funding, in an increasingly competitive 
environment. 
 
There are no direct legal implications arising from the recommendation in 
this report. There may however be legal implications arising from 
projects/work which come forward as a result of the masterplan being 
adopted and advice should be sought as appropriate.  

  

Consultation 

 
7.1 
 
 
 
 
 
7.2 

Heywood Township members have been engaged in the production of the 
masterplan. Broadway Malyan, with support from officers in planning and 
highways services, ran a number of engagement sessions with members 
and a walk around of Heywood Town Centre to develop a vision and 
identify key themes that are reflected in the masterplan document. 
 
Further work is required on detailed proposals which will be subject to public 
consultation. 

 

Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

8. Heywood Town Centre 
Masterplan  

Appendix 1 

 

For Further Information Contact: Paul Moore 
Paul.Moore@Rochdale.Gov.UK 

 

Page 9



 

Report to Heywood Township Committee 

 

 

Date of Meeting 15th February 2021 
Portfolio Cabinet Member for 

Quality of Place 
Report Author Paul Wotton 
Public Document  

 

 

Objection to Traffic Order - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale 
 

 

Executive Summary 

 
1.1 

1.2 

1.3 

1.4 

1.5 

1.6 

1.7 

1.8 
 

Proposals to introduce some No Waiting At Any Time Restrictions on part of 
Bury and Rochdale Old Road (B6222), have been advertised and one 
objection was received. 
 
The section of road concerned is situated in two wards (Norden and North 
Heywood) and in different townships. 
 
Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub Committee has approved the part 
in its area. 
 
Heywood Township Committee and its Delegated Sub Committee have 
considered the objection and expressed interest in moderating the scale of 
restrictions proposed. 
 
The purpose of this report is to examine the advertised proposal and 
emphasise individual parts of it to assist the Committee in reaching a 
decision to implement the Order. 
 
The full sequence of Committees’ consideration of this subject can be found 
in Section 3.1. 
 
It should be noted that in considering the report, the proposed Orders relate 
to a highway of strategic importance and are processed in accordance with 
the Council’s Constitution Part 3 Section 8.2.2 in that Committee(s) have 
delegated power to confirm the proposals and the Order. 
 
Should this Committee not feel able to confirm the proposals and the Order, 
the matter would require referral back to Cabinet to determine an outcome. 
 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 9



Recommendation 

 
2.1 

2.2 

2.3 
 

The Committee are requested to consider the information presented in 
Section 4 (particularly Section 4.21) below to determine whether the 
proposed Traffic Regulation Order 

 Borough of Rochdale ((Civil Enforcement of Traffic Contraventions) 
(Various Streets) (Heywood Township) Order 2008) (Amendment) 
(No.61) Order 

may now be resolved for implementation as advertised. 
 
The proposed waiting restrictions to be introduced on Bury and Rochdale 
Old Road (B6222), Rochdale, are on part of the Borough’s Strategic Road 
network.  
 
It is the recommendation of Highways Officers that the Orders should be 
introduced as advertised to address the issues of: 

 parked cars impeding through traffic on Bury and Rochdale Old Road 
B6222 

 parked cars causing reduced visibility at the junction with Elbut Lane 

 parked cars causing visibility difficulties for both pedestrians and 
drivers at the pedestrian refuge 

 the possibility of larger vehicles having to travel on the wrong side of 
the carriageway past the pedestrian refuge island due to 
inconsiderately parked cars 

 parked vehicles at this location obstructing the cycle lanes installed to 
protect vulnerable road users forcing cyclists into the main traffic lane 
on what is a 40mph speed limit road 

 
2.4 Having received Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub Committee’s 

consent to proceed with the Order in this area as advertised, the purpose of this 
report is to present detailed information in respect of Heywood Township 
Committee’s concerns to justify its introduction. 

 

Reason for Recommendation 

 
3.1 At meetings both held on 10 March 2020 the same report was considered by 

 Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub-Committee which 

recommended the Order be implemented as advertised 

and 

 Heywood Township Committee which did not feel able to fully support 
the proposals and referred the matter to Cabinet 

 
3.2 Cabinet on 29 September 2020 expressed that the matter be further 

discussed and then referred back for Township to consider again. 
 
3.3 Heywood Township Delegated Sub-Committee considered a further report on 

8 December 2020 and its minute forms Section 4.1. 
 
3.4 The previous reports referred to can be found in separate Appendix 

documents to this report. 

Page 11



 
3.5 Points intended to address this Committee’s concerns are found in Section 4 

particulary from 4.21.1 to 4.21.10. 
 
3.6 Two scheme plans from the previous reports are to be found at the end of this 

report. 
 

Key Points for Consideration 

 
4.1 8 December 2020 Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee 

Minute 4 
 

OBJECTION TO TRAFFIC ORDERS – BURY AND ROCHDALE OLD 
ROAD, ROCHDALE 
“The Sub-Committee considered a report of the Director of Neighbourhoods 
regarding an objection that had been received for a proposed Traffic regulation 
Order at Bury and Rochdale Old Road. The proposal was to introduce some 
‘No Waiting At Any Time Restrictions’ on part of Bury and Rochdale Old Road 
(B6222), that had been advertised and one objection was received. 
 
The section of road concerned was situated in two wards (Norden and North 
Heywood) and in therefore two different Townships – Heywood and Rochdale 
North. 
 
Following earlier considerations of the proposals by the Rochdale North 
Township Delegated Sub Committee and by Heywood Township Committee, 
the matter was submitted for the Cabinet’s consideration on 29th September 
2020. 
 
The Cabinet had resolved to withdraw the item from its agenda so that the 
matter could be further discussed by the appropriate Portfolio Holder and 
Heywood Township Members to attempt to address the concerns that the 
Heywood Township Committee had raised, when it that Committee had initially 
considered the proposed Traffic Regulation Order on 10th March 2020. 
 
Following on from those discussions, the report was presented for the Sub-
Committee’s consideration to determine an outcome. Paragraph 6 of the report 
explained that if the Sub-Committee was unable to approve the proposed 
Traffic regulation Order, as presented, the matter would have to be referred to 
the Cabinet for determination. 
 
In considering the report Members of the Sub-Committee sought clarification 
on the likely effects of reducing the length of the area covered by the proposed 
Traffic Regulation Order. 
 
Alternatives considered: 
The restrictions proposed, which were outlined in the submitted report, were 
believed necessary to alleviate some identified parking problems affecting and 
obstructing traffic flow, pedestrians, and junction visibility along Bury and 
Rochdale Old Road. Scaling down the proposals or not implementing them in 
the opinion of Highways Officers would not address the issues raised. 
 
Resolved:  

Page 12



That consideration of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order be deferred 
pending investigations by the Head of Highways on the feasibility of reducing 
the length of the area covered by the proposed Order. 
 
Reasons for the resolution:  
The report was presented to enable the Sub-Committee to consider the 
objection received, to the proposed Traffic Regulation Order and to determine 
if the Order was to be implemented.  
Eligible for call-in: Yes.” 

 

4.2 This paragraph is intentionally blank. 
 
4.3 Two Orders were advertised because the ward and township boundaries 

are situated along the centre of Bury and Rochdale Old Road and each 

township has its own Traffic Regulation Order for such static restrictions as 

the No Waiting At Any Time proposed. 

 

4.4 Two plans at the end of this report both show the advertised scheme, and 

the second one contains some of the detail mentioned in the remainder of 

Section 4 below, namely the cycle lanes, borough boundary, bus stop and 

pedestrian island refuge. 

 

4.5 Both Orders are considered to be completely inter-dependant and neither 

of them should be introduced in isolation because of the risk of 

displacement of parked vehicles onto the opposite side of Bury and 

Rochdale Old Road. 

 

4.6 Furthermore, the objection received applies equally to both sides of the 

road and therefore to both proposed Orders. Had the township boundary 

not been along Bury and Rochdale Old Road then just one TRO would 

have been proposed. 

 
4.7 As far as has been ascertained and is also supported by comments made 

by nearby residents and highway users in recent service requests, it is 

concluded that demand for parking on the section of Bury and Rochdale 

Old Road under consideration is generated by staff and visitors attending 

the nearby Fairfield General Hospital, where parking charges apply. 

 

4.8 Highways situated closer to the hospital and within Bury Council’s area 

have a residents parking scheme which appears to further make the area 

under consideration attractive to park and at no cost. 

 

4.9 The popularity of this parking demand is assumed to be because it is one of 

the closest unrestricted locations to the hospital and most importantly free of 

parking charges. 

 

Page 13



4.10 The objector contends that parked cars do not obstruct the free flow of 

traffic; a statement which is not supported by observations together with 

unsolicited comments made by members of the public who have expressed 

concern about large vehicles including ambulances having to pass the 

central pedestrian refuge island close to Elbut Lane on the wrong side of the 

road thus creating a risk of meeting a vehicle ‘head-on’ travelling in the 

opposite direction, which also creates a risk for pedestrians crossing there 

who would not expect to look in the direction of a vehicle approaching from 

the ‘wrong’ direction.. 

 

4.11 The objector feels it acceptable to park partially on the pavement because 

there is sufficient remaining space for pedestrians. Footways should not be 

parked upon and this activity is an indication that the road is of insufficient 

width for parking to take place and maintaining the free flow of traffic. 

 

4.12 Observations of pavement parking in this location show that aside from the 

risk of damage to lightly constructed footway surfaces, its width often 

becomes narrowed down too much even for solo pedestrians to walk in 

comfort, and clearly becomes a far greater inconvenience to groups of 

pedestrians (potentially including children), those adults with child buggies, 

and disabled persons who may be using wheel chairs or powered mobility 

scooters. 

 

4.13 In the worst cases of footway obstruction, pedestrians may be unacceptably 

compelled to walk in the carriageway which must be regarded as an unsafe 

activity on this busy main road. 

 

4.14 Furthermore any parking close to the pedestrian refuge island (situated 

close to a bus stop where it can be reasonably expected to be well used) 

reduces pedestrian and driver visibility. 

 

4.15 The objector, who does use Bury and Rochdale Old Road as a driver, 

pedal cyclist and to park on, describes the current cycle provision as not fit 

for purpose and dismisses the scheme’s aim of removing parked vehicles 

to reduce instances where cyclists are forced into the carriageway with 

other traffic. 

 

4.16 It is true that cycle lane provision is not continuous due to available road 

width limitations. The scheme is situated in a section of Bury and Rochdale 

Old Road where a higher speed limit of 40 mph applies. On such a speed 

of road the cyclist may be regarded as a vulnerable road user and whilst 

not fully segregated is afforded some separation from vehicles where 

possible. 

 

Page 14



4.17 The objector’s view is that most of the parking which is the subject of these 

restrictions takes place in the daytime period between 0900 and 1700hrs. 

Observations do largely support that view. Furthermore much of it takes 

place alongside a field rather than directly outside of residential properties 

to the potential annoyance of their occupiers. Whilst this is true, the issues 

of obstructing through traffic, parking on footways, and reducing visibility at 

the central island crossing point outside of those times remain unaddressed 

which is why the restrictions are proposed to apply at all times. 

 

4.18 In terms of the motorist selecting where to park, there are potentially hard 

choices to make because of the supply, demand, and cost of parking and 

the convenience of any parking locations. The centre of interest at Fairfield 

General Hospital is well served by buses from both of Bury and Rochdale 

town centres every 10 minutes in each direction for 13 hours each weekday 

which does provide an alternative to travel by car but of course would not 

be convenient for all persons. 

 

4.19 Whilst it is true there were no recorded accidents in the last 3 years, this 

does not make the issues of obstructing carriageways, footways, and 

junction visibility acceptable and considering it is a 40 mph speed limit road, 

the result of a collision between a vulnerable user, either pedestrian or 

cyclist, significantly increases the likelihood that any injury could be severe 

or fatal. 

 
4.20 Equality Impact Assessment 

The Committee report of 10 March contains an EIA in its Appendix D. 
 

4.21 Alternatives Considered 

 

4.21.1 The restrictions proposed are believed necessary to alleviate some 

identified parking problems affecting and obstructing traffic flow, 

pedestrians, and junction visibility along Bury and Rochdale Old Road. 

 

4.21.2 Scaling down the proposals or not implementing them in the opinion of 

Highways Officers will not address the issues raised. 

 

4.21.3 Similarly partial introduction of the scheme on just one side of Bury and 

Rochdale Old Road by introducing only one of the two proposed Traffic 

regulation Orders would not address the identified problem and cause  

immediate displacement onto the opposite side of the road further risking 

obstruction of visibility and its associated problems at the central traffic 

island used by pedestrians. 

 

4.21.4 Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee’s Members as minuted in 

Section 4.1 above “Resolved: That consideration of the proposed Traffic 

Page 15



Regulation Order be deferred pending investigations by the Head of 

Highways on the feasibility of reducing the length of the area covered by 

the proposed Order.” 

 

4.21.5 The section of Bury and Rochdale Old Road under consideration can be 

described in four sections and some of the detail referred to is shown on 

the two plans at the end of this report. 

 

4.21.6 North side from the borough boundary to Elbut Lane (Rochdale North 

Township) 

Established unregulated parking bays, a bus stop and some No Waiting At 

Any Time restrictions are to remain without alteration. 

 

4.21.7 South side from the borough boundary to Elbut Lane (Heywood 

Township) 

This section has no properties alongside it, and is the location of most of 

the problematic parking which restricts, narrows and risks damaging its 

footway, narrows the carriageway, makes the pedestrian crossing refuge 

much harder and arguably less safe to use, and sometimes causes 

vehicles to travel on the wrong side of the road to pass the refuge, thus 

risking a head-on collision with approaching traffic, and furthermore creates 

a risk to pedestrians who would not be expecting a vehicle to approach 

from the wrong direction. For these reasons, No Waiting At Any time is 

proposed. 

 

4.21.8 North side from Elbut Lane Road to the former Melba Plastics 

premises entrance (Rochdale North Township) 

The land alongside this section is largely undeveloped. The few properties 

fronting onto it have their own off-street parking provision and over half of 

its length has a cycle lane at the kerbside, which apart from one small 

refuge island has no separation from ordinary traffic, and is without the 

protection of any waiting restrictions. In order to further improve junction 

visibility at Elbut Lane, protect the cycle lane, and prevent displacement of 

parked vehicles, No Waiting At Any Time is proposed. 

 

4.21.9 South side from Elbut Lane Road to the former Melba Plastics 

premises entrance (Heywood Township) 

Around half of this section has properties situated alongside it, all of which 

have their own off-street parking provision. For nearly all of its length there 

is also a cycle lane at the kerbside, which again has no separation from 

ordinary traffic other than one small refuge island. In order to protect the 

cycle lane, protect access and visibility into and out of a bus turning facility 

situated close to and opposite the junction with Elbut Lane, and prevent 

displacement of parked vehicles which could obscure visibility at driveways 

Page 16



and thus attract complaints from affected residents, No Waiting At Any 

Time is proposed. 

 

4.21.10 The immediately preceding paragraphs 4.21.6 to 4.21.9 break the length 
of Bury and Rochdale Old Road under consideration into four sections, 
examining each of them and it is Highways Officers conclusion that the 
scheme merits introduction to its full extent as was originally advertised 

 

Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5.1 The estimated cost of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders is £4800 from 

capital funds approved by Rochdale Township Action and Resources 
Delegated Sub-Committee prior to being divided into separate north and 
south township areas. 
 

5.2 The successor committee is Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub 
Committee. 

 

Risk and Policy Implications 

 
6.1 The Council has a statutory duty to ensure that its highways operate safely 

and efficiently for all traffic (including pedestrians) including maintaining the 
expeditious movement of traffic (Section 1(1)c Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984 refers) and believes it is expedient to make the proposed Order. 
 

6.2 Furthermore, it has a duty under the Traffic Management Act 2004 to 
maintain the expeditious movement of traffic. 

 
6.3 It should be noted that in considering the report, the proposed Orders relate 

to a highway of strategic importance and are processed in accordance with 
the Council’s Constitution Part 3 Section 8.2.2 in that Committee(s) have 
delegated power to confirm the proposals and the Order. 

 
6.4 Should this Sub-Committee not now feel able to confirm the proposals and 

the Order, the matter would require referral back to Cabinet to determine an 
outcome. 

  

Consultation 

 
7.1 Consultation required by the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders, (Procedure) 

(England and Wales) Regulations 1996 has taken place. 
 
7.2 The Emergency Services, Transport for Greater Manchester, The Freight 

Transport Association and the Road Haulage Association were consulted 
on 11th November 2019. 

 
7.3 Notices of Intention were posted on site and published in the local 

newspapers on 13th and 14th November 2019 – See Appendix B of the 
Committee report. 

 

Page 17



7.4 The objection period ran until 5th December 2019. 
 
7.5 The chronological sequence of consideration of this objection by 

Committees, Sub-Committees and Cabinet is described in Section 3.1. 
 

Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

8. Here you should detail any 
background papers –  

and the place of inspection 
(N1Riverside or elsewhere) – Note: will 
insert guidance on what is a 
background paper 

 

For Further Information Contact: Paul Wotton, , 
paul.wotton@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

  

Page 18



APPENDIX A – Scheme plan as advertised 

 

  

Page 19



Bury and Rochdale Old Road (B6222) 

Plan showing additional details referred to 

 

Page 20



 

Report to Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee 
 

 

Date of Meeting 8th December 2020 
Portfolio Cabinet Member for 

Quality of Place 
Report Author Paul Wotton 
Public/Private Document Public 

 

 

Objection to Traffic Orders - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, 
Rochdale 

 

 

Executive Summary 

 
1.1 

1.2 
 
 
1.3 

1.4 

1.5 
 

Proposals to introduce some No Waiting At Any Time Restrictions on part of 
Bury and Rochdale Old Road (B6222), have been advertised and one 
objection was received. 
 
The section of road concerned is situated in two wards (Norden and North 
Heywood) and in different townships. 
 
Following consideration by both of 

 Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub Committee 
and 

 Heywood Township Committee  
the matter was submitted for the Cabinet’s consideration on 29 September 
2020. 
 
Cabinet resolved to withdraw the item from its Agenda so that the matter could 
be further discussed at Portfolio Holder and Township level in respect of 
Heywood Township Committee’s concerns. 
 
Following discussion involving the Portfolio Holder, Township Principals, 
Members and Officers this report is presented for this Sub-Committee’s 
consideration to determine an outcome for the two proposed TROs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5

Page 21



Recommendation 

 
2.1 

2.2 

2.3 
 

This Sub-Committee are requested to consider additional information 
presented in this report’s expanded Section 4 below to determine whether the 
proposed Traffic Regulation Order 

 Borough of Rochdale ((Civil Enforcement of Traffic Contraventions) 
(Various Streets) (Heywood Township) Order 2008) (Amendment) 
(No.61) Order 

may now be resolved for implementation as advertised. 
 
The proposed waiting restrictions to be introduced on Bury and Rochdale Old 
Road (B6222), Rochdale, are on part of the Borough’s Strategic Road 
network.  
 
It is the recommendation of Highways Officers that the Orders should be 
introduced as advertised to address the issues of: 

 parked cars impeding through traffic on Bury and Rochdale Old Road 
B6222 

 parked cars causing reduced visibility at the junction with Elbut Lane 

 parked cars causing visibility difficulties for both pedestrians and drivers 
at the pedestrian refuge 

 the possibility of larger vehicles having to travel on the wrong side of 
the carriageway past the pedestrian refuge island due to 
inconsiderately parked cars 

 parked vehicles at this location obstructing the cycle lanes installed to 
protect vulnerable road users forcing cyclists into the main traffic lane 
on what is a 40mph speed limit road 

 
2.4 Having received Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub Committee’s 

consent to proceed with the Order in this area as advertised, the purpose of 
this report is to present further information in respect of Heywood Township 
Committee’s concerns to justify its introduction there. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6Page 22



Reason for Recommendation 

 
3.1 

3.2 

3.3 

3.4 

3.5 

3.6 

3.7 

At meetings both held on 10 March 2020 the same report was considered by 

 Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub-Committee which 
recommended the Order be implemented as advertised 

and 

 Heywood Township Committee which did not feel able to fully support 
the proposals and referred the matter to Cabinet 

 
Cabinet expressed that the matter be further discussed and then referred back 
for Township to consider again. 
 
The report to Cabinet on 29 September 2020 contained further justification to 
support implementation of the scheme as advertised which is now presented 
and revised for this Sub-Committee’s consideration. 
 
The previous reports referred to can be found in a separate Appendix 
document to this report. 
 
Points intended to address the Heywood Township Committee’s concerns are 
re-stated and expanded in Section 4, particularly 4.21 for this Sub-
Committee’s consideration. 
 
For ease of reference the scheme plan from the previous reports is to be 
found at the end of this report. 
 
An additional plan showing further detail that was in just the Cabinet report is 
also to be found at the end of this report. 
 

Key Points for Consideration 

  
 
4.1 At the meeting of Cabinet held on 29 September 2020 Cabinet it was 

resolved:  
1. That this item be withdrawn from Agenda to enable further 

discussion to take place between the Portfolio Holder and 
Townships and that it be referred back to Townships as necessary 
following those discussions.’ 

 
4.1 The Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub-Committee which 

recommended the Order be implemented as advertised. 

 

4.2 The matter had previously 10 March 2020 Heywood Township Committee 

which had resolved to refer the matter to the Cabinet for determination as 

Members did not feel able to fully support the proposals detailed in the 

report as they considered the area, covered by the proposed restrictions, 

was too long and that a shorter distance should be considered. 

 

Page 7Page 23



4.3 Two Orders were advertised because the ward and township boundaries 

are situated along the centre of Bury and Rochdale Old Road and each 

township has its own Traffic Regulation Order for such static restrictions as 

the No Waiting At Any Time proposed. 

 

4.4 Two plans at the end of this report both show the advertised scheme, and 

the second one contains some of the detail mentioned in the remainder of 

Section 4 below, namely the cycle lanes, borough boundary, bus stop and 

pedestrian island refuge. 

 

4.5 Both Orders are considered to be completely inter-dependant and neither 

of them should be introduced in isolation because of the risk of 

displacement of parked vehicles onto the opposite side of Bury and 

Rochdale Old Road. 

 

4.6 Furthermore, the objection received applies equally to both sides of the 

road and therefore to both proposed Orders. Had the township boundary 

not been along Bury and Rochdale Old Road then just one TRO would 

have been proposed. 

 
4.7 As far as has been ascertained and is also supported by comments made 

by nearby residents and highway users in recent service requests, it is 

concluded that demand for parking on the section of Bury and Rochdale 

Old Road under consideration is generated by staff and visitors attending 

the nearby Fairfield General Hospital, where parking charges apply. 

 

4.8 Highways situated closer to the hospital and within Bury Council’s area 

have a residents parking scheme which appears to further make the area 

under consideration attractive to park and at no cost. 

 

4.9 The popularity of this parking demand is assumed to be because it is one of 

the closest unrestricted locations to the hospital and most importantly free of 

parking charges. 

 

4.10 The objector contends that parked cars do not obstruct the free flow of 

traffic; a statement which is not supported by observations together with 

unsolicited comments made by members of the public who have expressed 

concern about large vehicles including ambulances having to pass the 

central pedestrian refuge island close to Elbut Lane on the wrong side of the 

road thus creating a risk of meeting a vehicle ‘head-on’ travelling in the 

opposite direction, which also creates a risk for pedestrians crossing there 

who would not expect to look in the direction of a vehicle approaching from 

the ‘wrong’ direction.. 

 

Page 8Page 24



4.11 The objector feels it acceptable to park partially on the pavement because 

there is sufficient remaining space for pedestrians. Footways should not be 

parked upon and this activity is an indication that the road is of insufficient 

width for parking to take place and maintaining the free flow of traffic. 

 

4.12 Observations of pavement parking in this location show that aside from the 

risk of damage to lightly constructed footway surfaces, its width often 

becomes narrowed down too much even for solo pedestrians to walk in 

comfort, and clearly becomes a far greater inconvenience to groups of 

pedestrians (potentially including children), those adults with child buggies, 

and disabled persons who may be using wheel chairs or powered mobility 

scooters. 

 

4.13 In the worst cases of footway obstruction, pedestrians may be unacceptably 

compelled to walk in the carriageway which must be regarded as an unsafe 

activity on this busy main road. 

 

4.14 Furthermore any parking close to the pedestrian refuge island (situated 

close to a bus stop where it can be reasonably expected to be well used) 

reduces pedestrian and driver visibility. 

 

4.15 The objector, who does use Bury and Rochdale Old Road as a driver, 

pedal cyclist and to park on, describes the current cycle provision as not fit 

for purpose and dismisses the scheme’s aim of removing parked vehicles 

to reduce instances where cyclists are forced into the carriageway with 

other traffic. 

 

4.16 It is true that cycle lane provision is not continuous due to available road 

width limitations. The scheme is situated in a section of Bury and Rochdale 

Old Road where a higher speed limit of 40 mph applies. On such a speed 

of road the cyclist may be regarded as a vulnerable road user and whilst 

not fully segregated is afforded some separation from vehicles where 

possible. 

 

4.17 The objector’s view is that most of the parking which is the subject of these 

restrictions takes place in the daytime period between 0900 and 1700hrs. 

Observations do largely support that view. Furthermore much of it takes 

place alongside a field rather than directly outside of residential properties 

to the potential annoyance of their occupiers. Whilst this is true, the issues 

of obstructing through traffic, parking on footways, and reducing visibility at 

the central island crossing point outside of those times remain unaddressed 

which is why the restrictions are proposed to apply at all times. 

 

Page 9Page 25



4.18 In terms of the motorist selecting where to park, there are potentially hard 

choices to make because of the supply, demand, and cost of parking and 

the convenience of any parking locations. The centre of interest at Fairfield 

General Hospital is well served by buses from both of Bury and Rochdale 

town centres every 10 minutes in each direction for 13 hours each weekday 

which does provide an alternative to travel by car but of course would not 

be convenient for all persons. 

 

4.19 Whilst it is true there were no recorded accidents in the last 3 years, this 

does not make the issues of obstructing carriageways, footways, and 

junction visibility acceptable and considering it is a 40 mph speed limit road, 

the result of a collision between a vulnerable user, either pedestrian or 

cyclist, significantly increases the likelihood that any injury could be severe 

or fatal. 

 
4.20 Equality Impact Assessment 

The Committee report of 10 March contains an EIA in its Appendix D. 
 

4.21 Alternatives Considered 

 

4.21.1 The restrictions proposed are believed necessary to alleviate some 

identified parking problems affecting and obstructing traffic flow, 

pedestrians, and junction visibility along Bury and Rochdale Old Road. 

 

4.21.2 Scaling down the proposals or not implementing them in the opinion of 

Highways Officers will not address the issues raised. 

 

4.21.3 Similarly partial introduction of the scheme on just one side of Bury and 

Rochdale Old Road by introducing only one of the two proposed Traffic 

regulation Orders would not address the identified problem and cause 

immediate displacement onto the opposite side of the road further risking 

obstruction of visibility and its associated problems at the central traffic 

island used by pedestrians. 

 

4.21.4 Heywood Township Committee’s Members as minuted in Section 4.2 

above “did not feel able to fully support the proposals detailed in the report 

as they considered the area, covered by the proposed restrictions, was too 

long and that a shorter distance should be considered” 

 

4.21.5 The section of Bury and Rochdale Old Road under consideration can be 

described in four sections and some of the detail referred to is shown on 

the two plans at the end of this report. 

 

Page 10Page 26



4.21.6 North side from the borough boundary to Elbut Lane (Rochdale North 

Township) 

Established unregulated parking bays, a bus stop and some No Waiting At 

Any Time restrictions are to remain without alteration. 

 

4.21.7 South side from the borough boundary to Elbut Lane (Heywood 

Township) 

This section has no properties alongside it, and is the location of most of 

the problematic parking which restricts, narrows and risks damaging its 

footway, narrows the carriageway, makes the pedestrian crossing refuge 

much harder and arguably less safe to use, and sometimes causes 

vehicles to travel on the wrong side of the road to pass the refuge, thus 

risking a head-on collision with approaching traffic, and furthermore creates 

a risk to pedestrians who would not be expecting a vehicle to approach 

from the wrong direction. For these reasons, No Waiting At Any time is 

proposed. 

 

4.21.8 North side from Elbut Lane Road to the former Melba Plastics 

premises entrance (Rochdale North Township) 

The land alongside this section is largely undeveloped. The few properties 

fronting onto it have their own off-street parking provision and over half of 

its length has a cycle lane at the kerbside, which apart from one small 

refuge island has no separation from ordinary traffic, and is without the 

protection of any waiting restrictions. In order to further improve junction 

visibility at Elbut Lane, protect the cycle lane, and prevent displacement of 

parked vehicles, No Waiting At Any Time is proposed. 

 

4.21.9 South side from Elbut Lane Road to the former Melba Plastics 

premises entrance (Heywood Township) 

Around half of this section has properties situated alongside it, all of which 

have their own off-street parking provision. For nearly all of its length there 

is also a cycle lane at the kerbside, which again has no separation from 

ordinary traffic other than one small refuge island. In order to protect the 

cycle lane, protect access and visibility into and out of a bus turning facility 

situated close to and opposite the junction with Elbut Lane, and prevent 

displacement of parked vehicles which could obscure visibility at driveways 

and thus attract complaints from affected residents, No Waiting At Any 

Time is proposed. 

 

4.21.10 The immediately preceding paragraphs 4.21.6 to 4.21.9 break the length of 
Bury and Rochdale Old Road under consideration into four sections, 
examining each of them and it is Highways Officers conclusion that the 
scheme merits introduction to its full extent as was originally advertised. 

 

Page 11Page 27



Costs and Budget Summary 

 
5.1 The estimated cost of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders is £4800 from 

capital funds approved by Rochdale Township Action and Resources 
Delegated Sub-Committee prior to being separated into separate north and 
south township areas. 
 

5.2 The successor committee is Rochdale North Township Delegated Sub 
Committee. 

 

Risk and Policy Implications 

 
6.1 The Council has a statutory duty to ensure that its highways operate safely 

and efficiently for all traffic (including pedestrians) including maintaining the 
expeditious movement of traffic (Section 1(1)c Road Traffic Regulation Act 
1984 refers) and believes it is expedient to make the proposed Order. 
 

6.2 Furthermore, it has a duty under the Traffic Management Act 2004 to 
maintain the expeditious movement of traffic. 

 
6.3 It should be noted that in considering the report, the proposed Orders relate 

to a highway of strategic importance and are processed in accordance with 
the Council’s Constitution Part 3 Section 8.2.2 in that Committee(s) have 
delegated power to confirm the proposals and the Order. 

 
6.4 Should this Sub-Committee not now feel able to confirm the proposals and 

the Order, the matter would require referral back to Cabinet to determine an 
outcome. 

  

Consultation 

 
7.1 

7.2 

7.3 

7.4 

Consultation required by the Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders, (Procedure) 
(England and Wales) Regulations 1996 has taken place. 
 
The Emergency Services, Transport for Greater Manchester, The Freight 
Transport Association and the Road Haulage Association were consulted on 
11th November 2019. 
 
Notices of Intention were posted on site and published in the local 
newspapers on 13th and 14th November 2019 – See Appendix B of the 
Committee report. 
 
The objection period ran until 5th December 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 12Page 28



Background Papers Place of Inspection 

 

8. Reports to Rochdale North 
Township Delegated Sub 
Committee on 10 March 2020, 
and Cabinet on 29 September 
2020 

Situated in the meeting Agenda 
documents 

 

For Further Information Contact: Paul Wotton, 01706 924593, 
paul.wotton@rochdale.gov.uk 

 

  

Page 13Page 29



APPENDIX A – Scheme plan as advertised 

 

Page 14Page 30



Bury and Rochdale Old Road (B6222) 

Plan showing additional details referred to 

Page 15Page 31



 

Page 16Page 32



5HSRUW�WR�&DELQHW

'DWH�RI�0HHWLQJ ��WK 6HSWHPEHU�����
3RUWIROLR &DELQHW�0HPEHU�IRU�

(QYLURQPHQW
5HSRUW�$XWKRU 3DXO :RWWRQ
3XEOLF�'RFXPHQW 3XEOLF

2EMHFWLRQ�WR�7UDIILF�2UGHUV�� %XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG��
5RFKGDOH

([HFXWLYH�6XPPDU\

���

���

���

���

���

���

3URSRVDOV�WR�LQWURGXFH�VRPH�1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�5HVWULFWLRQV�RQ�SDUW�RI�
%XU\�DQG 5RFKGDOH 2OG�5RDG��%�������KDYH�EHHQ�DGYHUWLVHG�DQG�RQH
REMHFWLRQ�ZDV�UHFHLYHG�

7KH�VHFWLRQ�RI�URDG�FRQFHUQHG�LV�VLWXDWHG�LQ�WZR�ZDUGV��1RUGHQ�DQG�1RUWK�
+H\ZRRG��DQG�LQ�GLIIHUHQW�WRZQVKLSV�

$W�PHHWLQJV�KHOG�RQ����0DUFK������DQ�LGHQWLFDO�UHSRUW�ZDV�FRQVLGHUHG�E\
x 5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�7RZQVKLS�'HOHJDWHG�6XE�&RPPLWWHH�ZKLFK�

UHFRPPHQGHG�WKH�2UGHU�EH�LPSOHPHQWHG�DV�DGYHUWLVHG��DQG
x +H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH�ZKLFK�GLG�QRW�IHHO�DEOH�WR�IXOO\�VXSSRUW�

WKH�SURSRVDOV

7KH�PDWWHU�LV�QRZ�VXEPLWWHG�IRU�&DELQHW¶V�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�WR�GHWHUPLQH�DQ�
RXWFRPH�IRU�WKH�WZR�SURSRVHG�752V�

7KH�&RPPLWWHH�UHSRUW�H[SODLQLQJ�WKH�EDFNJURXQG�WR�WKH�SURSRVDO�DQG�
FRPPHQWLQJ�XSRQ�WKH�SRLQWV�PDGH�E\�WKH�REMHFWRU�IRUPV�WKH�VHSDUDWH�
%DFNJURXQG�'RFXPHQW�$SSHQGL[���WR�WKLV�UHSRUW�

7KH�&RPPLWWHHV¶�PLQXWHV�DUH�VWDWHG�LQ�IXOO�LQ�6HFWLRQV������5RFKGDOH��DQG�����
�+H\ZRRG��RI�.H\�3RLQWV�IRU�&RQVLGHUDWLRQ EHORZ�

5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ

��� &DELQHW�DUH�UHTXHVWHG�WR�GHWHUPLQH�ZKHWKHU�WKH�SURSRVHG�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�
2UGHUV

x %RURXJK�RI�5RFKGDOH���&LYLO�(QIRUFHPHQW�RI�7UDIILF�&RQWUDYHQWLRQV��
�9DULRXV�6WUHHWV���5RFKGDOH�7RZQVKLS��2UGHU��������$PHQGPHQW��
�1R������2UGHU

DQG

3DJH��

$JHQGD�,WHP��

Page 17Page 33



���

���

���

x %RURXJK�RI�5RFKGDOH���&LYLO�(QIRUFHPHQW�RI�7UDIILF�&RQWUDYHQWLRQV��
�9DULRXV�6WUHHWV���+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS��2UGHU��������$PHQGPHQW��
�1R�����2UGHU

EH LPSOHPHQWHG�DV�DGYHUWLVHG�

7KH�SURSRVHG�ZDLWLQJ�UHVWULFWLRQV�WR�EH�LQWURGXFHG�RQ�%XU\�DQG 5RFKGDOH 2OG�
5RDG��%�������5RFKGDOH� DUH�RQ�SDUW�RI�WKH %RURXJK¶V�6WUDWHJLF�5RDG�
QHWZRUN��

,W�VKRXOG�EH�QRWHG�WKDW�LQ�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKH�UHSRUW��WKH�SURSRVHG�2UGHUV�UHODWH�WR�
D�KLJKZD\�RI�VWUDWHJLF�LPSRUWDQFH�DQG�DUH�SURFHVVHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�&RQVWLWXWLRQ�3DUW���6HFWLRQ�������LQ�WKDW�WKH�&RPPLWWHHV�KDYH�
GHOHJDWHG�SRZHU�WR�FRQILUP�WKH�SURSRVDOV�DQG�WKH�2UGHU��+RZHYHU��DV�WKH�
+H\ZRRG�&RPPLWWHH�GLG�QRW�IHHO�DEOH�WR�FRQILUP�WKH�SURSRVDOV�DQG�WKH�2UGHU��
WKH�PDWWHU�LV�UHIHUUHG�WR�&DELQHW�WR�GHWHUPLQH�DQ�RXWFRPH�

,W�LV�WKH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQ�RI�+LJKZD\V�2IILFHUV�WKDW�WKH�2UGHUV�VKRXOG�EH
LQWURGXFHG�DV�DGYHUWLVHG�WR�DGGUHVV�WKH�LVVXHV�RI�

x SDUNHG�FDUV�LPSHGLQJ�WKURXJK�WUDIILF�RQ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�
%����

x SDUNHG�FDUV�FDXVLQJ�UHGXFHG YLVLELOLW\�DW�WKH MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH
x SDUNHG�FDUV�FDXVLQJ YLVLELOLW\�GLIILFXOWLHV�IRU�ERWK�SHGHVWULDQV�DQG�GULYHUV�

DW�WKH�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH
WKH�SRVVLELOLW\�RI�ODUJHU�YHKLFOHV�KDYLQJ�WR�WUDYHO�RQ�WKH�ZURQJ�VLGH�RI�WKH�
FDUULDJHZD\�SDVW�WKH�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH LVODQG�GXH�WR�LQFRQVLGHUDWHO\�SDUNHG�
FDUV�

5HDVRQ�IRU�5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ

���

�����

�����

�����

�����

�����

&RS\�RI�6WDWHPHQW�RI�5HDVRQV
�UHSHDWHG�IURP WKH ���0DUFK������&RPPLWWHH�UHSRUWV�

%XU\� DQG� 5RFKGDOH� 2OG� 5RDG� %����� LV� RQH� RI� 5RFKGDOH¶V� 6WUDWHJLF�
+LJKZD\V�OLQNLQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�WRZQ�FHQWUHV�DQG�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�QRUWK�
RI�WKH�SDUDOOHO�$���URXWH�ZKLFK�SDVVHV�WKURXJK�+H\ZRRG�WRZQ�FHQWUH�

,W�LV�VHUYHG�E\�IUHTXHQW�EXV�VHUYLFHV����EXVHV�SHU�KRXU�LQ�HDFK�GLUHFWLRQ��DQG�
XVHG�E\�WUDIILF�WR�DQG�IURP�)DLUILHOG�*HQHUDO�+RVSLWDO�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�ZHVW�LQ�
%XU\�&RXQFLO¶V�DUHD�

%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�LV�QRW�RQ�WKH�.H\�5RXWH�1HWZRUN� ,W�IRUPV�WKH�
ERXQGDU\� EHWZHHQ� 1RUGHQ� :DUG� �5RFKGDOH� 1RUWK� 7RZQVKLS�� DQG� 1RUWK�
+H\ZRRG�:DUG��+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS��

,QGLVFULPLQDWH� SDUNLQJ� LV� FDXVLQJ� GLIILFXOWLHV� IRU� WUDIILF� LQ� WKH� YLFLQLW\� RI� LWV�
MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH�

6HUYLFH� UHTXHVWV� IURP�PHPEHUV�RI� WKH�SXEOLF�KDYH�GHVFULEHG�GLIILFXOWLHV� WR�
WKH�ZHVW� RI� (OEXW� /DQH�ZKHUH� WUDIILF� �LQFOXGLQJ� HPHUJHQF\� DPEXODQFHV�� LV�
EHLQJ� REVWUXFWHG� E\� SDUNHG� YHKLFOHV� SUHYHQWLQJ� VDIH� SDVVDJH� SDVW� D�

3DJH��Page 18Page 34



�����

�����

�����

�����

������

������

������

������

������

FHQWUDOO\�SODFHG�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH�LVODQG�

)XUWKHU� REVHUYDWLRQV� KDYH� UHJXODUO\� VKRZQ� LQ� H[FHVV� RI� ��� FDUV� UHJXODUO\�
SDUNHG� RQ� WKH� VRXWK� VLGH� IRRWZD\� FDXVLQJ� LQFRQYHQLHQFH� DQG� SRWHQWLDO�
VDIHW\�LVVXHV�IRU�SHGHVWULDQV�

7KH� MXQFWLRQ� RI� (OEXW� /DQH� KDG� 1R� :DLWLQJ� $W� $Q\� 7LPH� UHVWULFWLRQV�
LQWURGXFHG�LQ������WR�DVVLVW�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�LWV�MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
2OG�5RDG�

,QWURGXFLQJ� IXUWKHU� UHVWULFWLRQV� ZRXOG� UHPRYH� YHKLFOHV� SDUNLQJ� RQ� WKH�
IRRWZD\��FOHDU�REVWUXFWLRQ� IURP�DURXQG� WKH�VRXWK�VLGH�RI� WKH� UHIXJH� LVODQG��
DQG�FRXOG�EH�XVHG�WR�SURWHFW�NHUE�VLGH�DGYLVRU\�F\FOH� ODQHV�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�
HDVW�RI�(OEXW�/DQH�RQ�ERWK�VLGHV�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�

7KHUH�LV�QR�LQWHQWLRQ�WR�DOWHU�SDUNLQJ�DUUDQJHPHQWV�ZLWKLQ�VRPH�XQUHVWULFWHG�
PDUNHG� ED\V� VLWXDWHG� RQ� WKH� QRUWK� VLGH� RI� %XU\� DQG� 5RFKGDOH� 2OG� 5RDG�
ZHVW�RI�(OEXW�/DQH�WR�WKH�ERURXJK�ERXQGDU\�ZLWK�%XU\�

7KHUH�KDYH�EHHQ�QR�UHFRUGHG�LQMXU\�DFFLGHQWV�LQ�WKH ODVW�WKUHH�\HDUV�LQ�WKH�
DUHD XQGHU�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�

7KH�3URSRVDOV�

1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�UHVWULFWLRQV�DUH�SURSRVHG�IRU�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
2OG�5RDG

x 2Q�WKH�QRUWK�VLGH�WR�WKH�HDVW�RI�(OEXW�/DQH�FRQWLQXLQJ�IURP���
H[LVWLQJ�UHVWULFWLRQV�IRU�VRPH�����PHWUHV�XS�WR�WKH�HQWUDQFH�WR�
WKH�IRUPHU�0HOED�3ODVWLFV�IDFWRU\�

x 2Q�WKH�VRXWK�VLGH�IURP�RSSRVLWH�WKH�MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH�LQ�
D�ZHVWHUO\�GLUHFWLRQ�IRU�VRPH�����PHWUHV�WR�WKH�%XU\�ERXQGDU\�
WR�PHHW�IXUWKHU�HVWDEOLVKHG�VLPLODU�UHVWULFWLRQV

x 2Q�WKH�VRXWK�VLGH�IURP�RSSRVLWH�WKH�MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH�LQ�
DQ�HDVWHUO\�GLUHFWLRQ�IRU�VRPH�����PHWUHV�WR�ILQLVK�RSSRVLWH�WKH�
HQWUDQFH�WR�WKH�IRUPHU�0HOED�3ODVWLFV�IDFWRU\

x 7KH�IXOO�H[WHQW�RI�WKH�EXV�RQO\�WXUQLQJ�IDFLOLW\�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�
VRXWK�RI�WKH�URDG�ZKLFK�KDV�WKH�DJUHHPHQW�RI�7UDQVSRUW�IRU�
*UHDWHU�0DQFKHVWHU

%RWK�VHFWLRQV�RI�QHZ�UHVWULFWLRQV�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�HDVW�RI�(OEXW�/DQH�ZLOO�DVVLVW�
WKH�RSHUDWLRQ�RI�HVWDEOLVKHG�DGYLVRU\�F\FOH�ODQHV�VLWXDWHG�DW�WKH�HGJH�RI�WKH�
FDUULDJHZD\�ZKHUH�SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV�IRUFH�YXOQHUDEOH�URDG�XVHUV��F\FOLVWV��RXW�
IURP�WKH�SURWHFWLRQ�RI�WKHLU�GHGLFDWHG�ODQH�LQWR�SRWHQWLDOO\����PSK�WUDIILF�

'ULYHUV�RI�DQ\�YHKLFOHV�VR�SDUNHG�KDYH�QR�FURVVLQJ�SRLQW WR�UHDFK�WKH�RWKHU�
VLGH�RI�WKH�URDG�

'XULQJ�KRXUV�RI�GDUNQHVV�RQ�D����PSK�OLPLW�URDG�YHKLFOHV�PXVW�GLVSOD\�

3DJH��Page 19Page 35



SDUNLQJ�OLJKWV�UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�+LJKZD\�&RGH��D�UXOH�ZKLFK�LV�ZHOO�NQRZQ�WR�
EH�LJQRUHG�

.H\�3RLQWV�IRU�&RQVLGHUDWLRQ

��� 5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�7RZQVKLS�'HOHJDWHG�6XE�&RPPLWWHH�0LQXWH���
2%-(&7,21�72�75$)),&�25'(5�± %85<�$1'�52&+'$/(�2/'�
52$'��52&+'$/(

³7KH�&RPPLWWHH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�UHSRUW�RI�WKH�'LUHFWRU�RI�1HLJKERXUKRRGV�
ZKLFK�GHWDLOHG�SURSRVDOV�WR�LQWURGXFH�VRPH�µ1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�DQG�
/RDGLQJ�5HVWULFWLRQV¶�RQ�SDUW�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG��%�������WKDW�
KDYH�EHHQ�DGYHUWLVHG�DQG�RQH�REMHFWLRQ�ZDV�VXEVHTXHQWO\�UHFHLYHG��
KRZHYHU�WKH�REMHFWRU�ZDV�QRW�LQ�DWWHQGDQFH�DW�WKH�PHHWLQJ�

7KH�&RPPLWWHH¶V�UHSRUW�H[SODLQHG�WKH�EDFNJURXQG�WR�WKH�SURSRVDO�DQG
FRPPHQWHG�XSRQ�WKH�SRLQWV�PDGH�LQ�WKH�REMHFWLRQ�WR�DVVLVW�0HPEHUV�LQ
FRPLQJ�WR�D�GHFLVLRQ�DERXW�WKH�SURSRVHG�2UGHUV¶�LQWURGXFWLRQ�

7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�DGYLVHG�WKDW�XQXVXDOO\�WKH�ORFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG
UHVWULFWLRQV�ZDV�VLWXDWHG�LQ�WZR�ZDUGV��1RUGHQ�DQG�1RUWK�+H\ZRRG��DQG�LQ
GLIIHUHQW�WRZQVKLSV��DQG�WKH�VXEPLWWHG�UHSRUW�ZDV�EHLQJ�FRQVLGHUHG�E\�ERWK�
RI�+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH�DQG�WKLV�'HOHJDWHG�7RZQVKLS�6XE�
&RPPLWWHH�

$OWHUQDWLYHV�FRQVLGHUHG�
7KH�PHDVXUHV�SURSRVHG�ZHUH�EHOLHYHG�QHFHVVDU\�WR�DOOHYLDWH�VRPH�
LGHQWLILHG�SDUNLQJ�SUREOHPV�DIIHFWLQJ�DQG�REVWUXFWLQJ�WUDIILF�IORZ��
SHGHVWULDQV��DQG�MXQFWLRQ�YLVLELOLW\�DORQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG��
6FDOLQJ�GRZQ�WKH�SURSRVDOV�RU�QRW�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�WKHP�LQ�WKH�RSLQLRQ�RI�
KLJKZD\V�RIILFHUV�ZRXOG�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�LVVXHV�UDLVHG��6LPLODUO\�SDUWLDO�
LQWURGXFWLRQ�RI�WKH�VFKHPH�RQ�MXVW�RQH�VLGH�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH 2OG�
5RDG�E\�LQWURGXFLQJ�RQO\�RQH�RI�WKH�WZR�SURSRVHG�7UDIILF�UHJXODWLRQ�2UGHUV��
LW�ZDV�IHOW��ZRXOG�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�LGHQWLILHG�SUREOHP�ZLWK�LPPHGLDWH�
GLVSODFHPHQW�RQWR�WKH�RSSRVLWH�VLGH�RI�WKH�URDG�

5HVROYHG�
7KH�6XE�&RPPLWWHH�UHFRPPHQGV�WKDW�WKH�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�2UGHU�
µ%RURXJK�RI�5RFKGDOH���&LYLO�(QIRUFHPHQW�RI�7UDIILF�&RQWUDYHQWLRQV��
�9DULRXV�6WUHHWV���5RFKGDOH�7RZQVKLS��2UGHU��������$PHQGPHQW��
�1R������2UGHU¶��EH�LPSOHPHQWHG�DV�DGYHUWLVHG�

5HDVRQV�IRU�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�
%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�%�����ZDV�RQH�RI�WKH�5RFKGDOH�%RURXJK¶V
6WUDWHJLF�+LJKZD\V�OLQNLQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�WRZQ�FHQWUHV�DQG�ZDV�
VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�QRUWK�RI�WKH�SDUDOOHO�$���URXWH�ZKLFK�SDVVHG�WKURXJK�
+H\ZRRG�WRZQ�FHQWUH��,W�ZDV�VHUYHG�E\�IUHTXHQW�EXV�VHUYLFHV����EXVHV�SHU�
KRXU�LQ�HDFK�GLUHFWLRQ��DQG�XVHG�E\�WUDIILF�WR�DQG�IURP�)DLUILHOG�*HQHUDO�
+RVSLWDO�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�ZHVW�LQ�%XU\�&RXQFLO¶V�DUHD��%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
2OG�5RDG�ZDV�QRW�RQ�WKH�.H\�5RXWH�1HWZRUN��,W�IRUPHG�WKH�ERXQGDU\�
EHWZHHQ�1RUGHQ�:DUG��5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�7RZQVKLS��DQG�1RUWK�+H\ZRRG�

3DJH���Page 20Page 36



���

:DUG��+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS��

,QGLVFULPLQDWH�SDUNLQJ�ZDV�FDXVLQJ�GLIILFXOWLHV�IRU�WUDIILF�LQ�WKH�YLFLQLW\�RI�LWV
MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH� 6HUYLFH�UHTXHVWV�IURP�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�SXEOLF�KDG
GHVFULEHG�GLIILFXOWLHV�WR�WKH�ZHVW�RI�(OEXW�/DQH�ZKHUH�WUDIILF��LQFOXGLQJ
HPHUJHQF\�DPEXODQFHV��LV�EHLQJ�REVWUXFWHG�E\�SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV�SUHYHQWLQJ�
VDIH�SDVVDJH�SDVW�D�FHQWUDOO\�SODFHG�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH�LVODQG�

(OLJLEOH�IRU�&DOO�LQ��<HV´

+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS�'HOHJDWHG�6XE�&RPPLWWHH�0LQXWH���
2%-(&7,216�72�75$)),&�25'(5�± %85<�$1'�52&+'$/(�2/'�
52$'��52&+'$/(

³7KH�&RPPLWWHH�FRQVLGHUHG�D�UHSRUW�RI�WKH�'LUHFWRU�RI�1HLJKERXUKRRGV�
ZKLFK�GHWDLOHG�SURSRVDOV�WR�LQWURGXFH�VRPH�µ1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�DQG�
/RDGLQJ�5HVWULFWLRQV¶�RQ�VHFWLRQV�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG��%�������
ZKLFK�KDG�EHHQ�DGYHUWLVHG�DQG�DV�D�FRQVHTXHQFH�RQH�IRUPDO�REMHFWLRQ�
ZDV�UHFHLYHG��7KH�REMHFWRU�WR�WKH�SURSRVDOV�ZDV�LQ�DWWHQGDQFH�DW�WKH�
PHHWLQJ�DQG�ZDV�SHUPLWWHG�WR�DGGUHVV�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�WR�DPSOLI\�KLV�
REMHFWLRQV��

7KH�&RPPLWWHH¶V�UHSRUW�H[SODLQHG�WKH�EDFNJURXQG�WR�WKH�SURSRVDO�DQG�
FRPPHQWHG�XSRQ�WKH�SRLQWV�PDGH�E\�WKH�REMHFWRU�WR�DVVLVW�0HPEHUV�LQ�
FRPLQJ�WR�D�GHFLVLRQ�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�SURSRVHG�2UGHU��

7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�DGYLVHG�WKDW�XQXVXDOO\�WKH�ORFDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�
UHVWULFWLRQV�ZDV�VLWXDWHG�LQ�WZR�ZDUGV��1RUGHQ�DQG�1RUWK�+H\ZRRG��DQG�LQ�
GLIIHUHQW�WRZQVKLSV��DQG�WKH�VXEPLWWHG�UHSRUW�ZDV�EHLQJ�FRQVLGHUHG�E\�ERWK�
RI�5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�7RZQVKLS�'HOHJDWHG�6XE�&RPPLWWHH�DQG�WKLV�7RZQVKLS�
&RPPLWWHH��

7KH�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�DGYLVHG�WKDW�LQ�FRQVLGHULQJ�WKH�UHSRUW��WKH�
SURSRVHG�2UGHUV�UHODWHG�WR��KLJKZD\V�RI�VWUDWHJLF�LPSRUWDQFH�DQG�ZHUH�WR�
EH�SURFHVVHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�&RXQFLO¶V�FRQVWLWXWLRQ�3DUW���6HFWLRQ�
������LQ�WKDW�WKH�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH�KDG�GHOHJDWHG�SRZHU�WR�FRQILUP�WKH�
SURSRVDOV�DQG�WKH�2UGHU��+RZHYHU��LI�WKH�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH�ZHUH�QRW�WR�
FRQILUP�WKH�SURSRVDOV�DQG�WKH�2UGHU��WKH�PDWWHU�PXVW�EH�UHIHUUHG�WR�WKH�
&RXQFLO¶V�&DELQHW�IRU�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ��

$OWHUQDWLYHV�FRQVLGHUHG�
7KH�PHDVXUHV�SURSRVHG�ZHUH�EHOLHYHG�QHFHVVDU\�WR�DOOHYLDWH�VRPH�
LGHQWLILHG�SDUNLQJ SUREOHPV�DIIHFWLQJ�DQG�REVWUXFWLQJ�WUDIILF�IORZ��
SHGHVWULDQV��DQG�MXQFWLRQ�YLVLELOLW\�DORQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG��
6FDOLQJ�GRZQ�WKH�SURSRVDOV�RU�QRW�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�WKHP�LQ�WKH�RSLQLRQ�RI�
KLJKZD\V�RIILFHUV�ZRXOG�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�LVVXHV�UDLVHG��6LPLODUO\�SDUWLDO�
LQWURGXFWLRQ�RI�WKH�VFKHPH�RQ�MXVW�RQH�VLGH�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�
5RDG�E\�LQWURGXFLQJ�RQO\�RQH�RI�WKH�WZR�SURSRVHG�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�
2UGHUV��LW�ZDV�IHOW��ZRXOG�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�LGHQWLILHG�SUREOHP�ZLWK�LPPHGLDWH�
GLVSODFHPHQW�RQWR�WKH�RSSRVLWH�VLGH�RI�WKH�URDG���

3DJH���Page 21Page 37



���

���

���

���

���

5HVROYHG�
7KH�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH�GHOLEHUDWHG�WKH�SURSRVHG�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�
2UGHU��%RURXJK�RI�5RFKGDOH���&LYLO�(QIRUFHPHQW�RI�7UDIILF�&RQWUDYHQWLRQV��
�9DULRXV�6WUHHWV���+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS��2UGHU��������$PHQGPHQW���1R�����
2UGHU�DQG�UHVROYHG�WR�UHIHU�WKH�PDWWHU�WR�WKH�&DELQHW�IRU�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�DV�
0HPEHUV�GLG�QRW�IHHO�DEOH�WR�IXOO\�VXSSRUW�WKH�SURSRVDOV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�
UHSRUW�DV�WKH\�FRQVLGHUHG�WKH�DUHD��FRYHUHG�E\�WKH�SURSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV��
ZDV�WRR�ORQJ�DQG�WKDW�D�VKRUWHU�GLVWDQFH�VKRXOG�EH�FRQVLGHUHG��

5HDVRQV�IRU�WKH�GHFLVLRQ�
%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�%�����ZDV�RQH�RI�WKH�5RFKGDOH�%RURXJK¶V�
6WUDWHJLF�+LJKZD\V�OLQNLQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�WRZQ�FHQWUHV�DQG�ZDV�
VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�QRUWK�RI�WKH�SDUDOOHO�$���URXWH�ZKLFK�SDVVHG�WKURXJK�
+H\ZRRG�WRZQ�FHQWUH��,W�ZDV�VHUYHG�E\�IUHTXHQW�EXV�VHUYLFHV����EXVHV�SHU�
KRXU�LQ�HDFK�GLUHFWLRQ��DQG�XVHG�E\�WUDIILF�WR�DQG�IURP�)DLUILHOG�*HQHUDO�
+RVSLWDO�VLWXDWHG�WR�WKH�ZHVW�LQ�%XU\�&RXQFLO¶V�DUHD��%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
2OG�5RDG�ZDV�QRW�RQ�WKH�.H\�5RXWH�1HWZRUN��,W�IRUPHG�WKH�ERXQGDU\�
EHWZHHQ�1RUGHQ�:DUG��5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�7RZQVKLS��DQG�1RUWK�+H\ZRRG�
:DUG��+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS���

,QGLVFULPLQDWH�SDUNLQJ�ZDV�FDXVLQJ�GLIILFXOWLHV�IRU�WUDIILF�LQ�WKH�YLFLQLW\�RI�LWV�
MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH��6HUYLFH�UHTXHVWV�IURP�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�SXEOLF�KDG�
GHVFULEHG�GLIILFXOWLHV�WR�WKH�ZHVW�RI�(OEXW�/DQH�ZKHUH�WUDIILF��LQFOXGLQJ�
HPHUJHQF\�DPEXODQFHV��LV�EHLQJ�REVWUXFWHG�E\�SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV�SUHYHQWLQJ�
VDIH�SDVVDJH�SDVW�D�FHQWUDOO\�SODFHG�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH�LVODQG��(OLJLEOH�IRU�
&DOO�LQ��1R´

7ZR�2UGHUV�ZHUH�DGYHUWLVHG�EHFDXVH�WKH�ZDUG�DQG�WRZQVKLS�ERXQGDULHV�
DUH�VLWXDWHG�DORQJ�WKH�FHQWUH�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�DQG�HDFK�
WRZQVKLS�KDV�LWV�RZQ�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�2UGHU�IRU�VXFK�VWDWLF�UHVWULFWLRQV�DV�
WKH�1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�SURSRVHG�

7ZR�SODQV�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKLV�UHSRUW�ERWK�VKRZ�WKH�DGYHUWLVHG�VFKHPH��DQG�
WKH�VHFRQG�RQH�FRQWDLQV�VRPH�RI�WKH�GHWDLO�PHQWLRQHG�LQ�WKH�UHPDLQGHU�RI�
6HFWLRQ���EHORZ��QDPHO\�WKH�F\FOH�ODQHV��ERURXJK�ERXQGDU\��EXV�VWRS�DQG�
SHGHVWULDQ�LVODQG�UHIXJH���

%RWK�2UGHUV�DUH�FRQVLGHUHG�WR�EH�FRPSOHWHO\�LQWHU�GHSHQGDQW�DQG�QHLWKHU�
RI�WKHP�VKRXOG�EH�LQWURGXFHG�LQ�LVRODWLRQ EHFDXVH�RI�WKH�ULVN�RI�
GLVSODFHPHQW�RI�SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV�RQWR�WKH�RSSRVLWH�VLGH�RI�%XU\�DQG�
5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�

)XUWKHUPRUH��WKH�REMHFWLRQ�UHFHLYHG�DSSOLHV�HTXDOO\�WR�ERWK�VLGHV�RI�WKH�
URDG�DQG�WKHUHIRUH�WR�ERWK�SURSRVHG�2UGHUV��+DG�WKH�WRZQVKLS�ERXQGDU\�
QRW�EHHQ�DORQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�WKHQ�MXVW�RQH�752�ZRXOG�
KDYH�EHHQ�SURSRVHG�

$V�IDU�DV�KDV�EHHQ�DVFHUWDLQHG�DQG�LV�DOVR�VXSSRUWHG�E\�FRPPHQWV�PDGH�
E\�QHDUE\�UHVLGHQWV�DQG�KLJKZD\�XVHUV LQ�UHFHQW�VHUYLFH�UHTXHVWV� LW�LV�
FRQFOXGHG�WKDW�GHPDQG�IRU�SDUNLQJ�RQ�WKH�VHFWLRQ�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
2OG�5RDG�XQGHU�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�LV�JHQHUDWHG�E\�VWDII�DQG�YLVLWRUV�DWWHQGLQJ�

3DJH���Page 22Page 38



���

���

����

����

����

����

����

����

����

WKH�QHDUE\�)DLUILHOG�*HQHUDO�+RVSLWDO��ZKHUH�SDUNLQJ�FKDUJHV�DSSO\�

+LJKZD\V�VLWXDWHG�FORVHU�WR�WKH�KRVSLWDO�DQG�ZLWKLQ�%XU\�&RXQFLO¶V�DUHD�
KDYH�D�UHVLGHQWV�SDUNLQJ�VFKHPH�ZKLFK�DSSHDUV�WR�IXUWKHU�PDNH�WKH�DUHD�
XQGHU�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�DWWUDFWLYH�WR�SDUN�DQG�DW�QR�FRVW�

7KH�SRSXODULW\�RI�WKLV�SDUNLQJ�GHPDQG�LV�DVVXPHG�WR�EH�EHFDXVH�LW�LV�RQH�
RI�WKH�FORVHVW�ORFDWLRQV�WR�WKH�KRVSLWDO�DQG�PRVW�LPSRUWDQWO\�IUHH�RI�SDUNLQJ�
FKDUJHV�

7KH�REMHFWRU�FRQWHQGV�WKDW�SDUNHG�FDUV�GR�QRW�REVWUXFW�WKH�IUHH�IORZ�RI�
WUDIILF��D�VWDWHPHQW�ZKLFK�LV�QRW�VXSSRUWHG�E\�REVHUYDWLRQV�WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�
XQVROLFLWHG�FRPPHQWV�PDGH�E\�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�SXEOLF�ZKR�KDYH�H[SUHVVHG�
FRQFHUQ�DERXW�ODUJH�YHKLFOHV�LQFOXGLQJ�DPEXODQFHV�KDYLQJ�WR�SDVV�WKH�
FHQWUDO�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH�LVODQG�FORVH�WR�(OEXW�/DQH�RQ�WKH�ZURQJ�VLGH�RI�
WKH�URDG�WKXV�FUHDWLQJ�D�ULVN�RI�PHHWLQJ�D�YHKLFOH�µKHDG�RQ¶�WUDYHOOLQJ�LQ�WKH�
RSSRVLWH�GLUHFWLRQ�

7KH�REMHFWRU�IHHOV�LW�DFFHSWDEOH�WR�SDUN�SDUWLDOO\�RQ�WKH�SDYHPHQW�EHFDXVH�
WKHUH�LV�VXIILFLHQW�UHPDLQLQJ�VSDFH�IRU�SHGHVWULDQV��)RRWZD\V�VKRXOG�QRW�EH�
SDUNHG�XSRQ�DQG�WKLV�DFWLYLW\�LV�DQ LQGLFDWLRQ�WKDW�WKH�URDG�LV�RI�LQVXIILFLHQW�
ZLGWK�IRU�SDUNLQJ�WR�WDNH�SODFH��

2EVHUYDWLRQV�RI�SDYHPHQW�SDUNLQJ�LQ�WKLV�ORFDWLRQ�VKRZ�WKDW�DVLGH�IURP�WKH�
ULVN�RI�GDPDJH�WR�OLJKWO\�FRQVWUXFWHG�IRRWZD\�VXUIDFHV��LWV�ZLGWK�RIWHQ�
EHFRPHV�QDUURZHG�GRZQ�WRR�PXFK�HYHQ�IRU�VROR�SHGHVWULDQV�WR�ZDON�LQ�
FRPIRUW��DQG�FOHDUO\�EHFRPHV�D�IDU�JUHDWHU�LQFRQYHQLHQFH�WR�JURXSV�RI�
SHGHVWULDQV��SRWHQWLDOO\�LQFOXGLQJ�FKLOGUHQ���WKRVH�DGXOWV�ZLWK�FKLOG�EXJJLHV��
DQG�GLVDEOHG�SHUVRQV�ZKR�PD\�EH�XVLQJ�ZKHHO�FKDLUV�RU�SRZHUHG�PRELOLW\�
VFRRWHUV�

,Q�WKH�ZRUVW�FDVHV�RI�IRRWZD\�REVWUXFWLRQ��SHGHVWULDQV�PD\�EH�
XQDFFHSWDEO\�FRPSHOOHG�WR�ZDON�LQ�WKH�FDUULDJHZD\�ZKLFK�PXVW�EH�
UHJDUGHG�DV�DQ�XQVDIH�DFWLYLW\�RQ�WKLV�EXV\�PDLQ�URDG�

)XUWKHUPRUH�DQ\�SDUNLQJ�FORVH�WR�WKH�SHGHVWULDQ�UHIXJH�LVODQG��VLWXDWHG�
FORVH�WR�D�EXV�VWRS�ZKHUH�LW�FDQ�EH�UHDVRQDEO\�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�ZHOO�XVHG��
UHGXFHV�SHGHVWULDQ�DQG�GULYHU�YLVLELOLW\�

7KH�REMHFWRU��ZKR�GRHV�XVH�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�DV�D�GULYHU��
SHGDO�F\FOLVW�DQG�WR�SDUN�RQ��GHVFULEHV�WKH�FXUUHQW�F\FOH�SURYLVLRQ�DV�QRW�ILW�
IRU�SXUSRVH�DQG�GLVPLVVHV�WKH�VFKHPH¶V DLP�RI�UHPRYLQJ�SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV�
WR�UHGXFH�LQVWDQFHV�ZKHUH�F\FOLVWV�DUH�IRUFHG�LQWR�WKH�FDUULDJHZD\�ZLWK�
RWKHU�WUDIILF�

,W�LV�WUXH�WKDW�F\FOH�ODQH�SURYLVLRQ�LV�QRW�FRQWLQXRXV�GXH�WR�DYDLODEOH�URDG�
ZLGWK�OLPLWDWLRQV��7KH�VFKHPH�LV�VLWXDWHG�LQ�D�VHFWLRQ�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
2OG�5RDG�ZKHUH�D�KLJKHU�VSHHG�OLPLW�RI����PSK�DSSOLHV��2Q�VXFK�D�VSHHG�
RI�URDG�WKH�F\FOLVW�PD\�EH�UHJDUGHG�DV�D�YXOQHUDEOH�URDG�XVHU�DQG�ZKLOVW�
QRW�IXOO\�VHJUHJDWHG�LV�DIIRUGHG�VRPH�VHSDUDWLRQ�IURP�YHKLFOHV�ZKHUH�
SRVVLEOH�

3DJH���Page 23Page 39



����

����

����

����

����

������

������

������

������

������

������

������

7KH�REMHFWRU¶V�YLHZ�LV�WKDW�PRVW�RI�WKH�SDUNLQJ�ZKLFK�LV�WKH�VXEMHFW�RI�WKHVH�
UHVWULFWLRQV�WDNHV�SODFH�LQ�WKH�GD\WLPH�SHULRG EHWZHHQ����� DQG�����KUV��
2EVHUYDWLRQV�GR�ODUJHO\�VXSSRUW�WKDW�YLHZ��)XUWKHUPRUH�PXFK�RI�LW�WDNHV�
SODFH�DORQJVLGH�D�ILHOG�UDWKHU�WKDQ�GLUHFWO\�RXWVLGH�RI�UHVLGHQWLDO�SURSHUWLHV�
WR�WKH�SRWHQWLDO�DQQR\DQFH�RI�WKHLU�RFFXSLHUV��:KLOVW�WKLV�LV�WUXH��WKH�LVVXHV�
RI�REVWUXFWLQJ�WKURXJK�WUDIILF�DQG�SDUNLQJ�RQ�IRRWZD\V�UHPDLQ�XQDGGUHVVHG�

,Q�WHUPV�RI�WKH�PRWRULVW�VHOHFWLQJ�ZKHUH�WR�SDUN��WKHUH�DUH�SRWHQWLDOO\�KDUG�
FKRLFHV�WR�PDNH�EHFDXVH�RI�WKH�VXSSO\��GHPDQG� DQG�FRVW�RI�SDUNLQJ�DQG�
WKH�FRQYHQLHQFH�RI�DQ\�SDUNLQJ�ORFDWLRQV��7KH�FHQWUH�RI�LQWHUHVW�DW�)DLUILHOG�
*HQHUDO�+RVSLWDO�LV�ZHOO�VHUYHG�E\�EXVHV�IURP�ERWK�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�
WRZQ�FHQWUHV�RQ�DQ�HYHQ�KHDGZD\�RI���EXVHV�SHU�KRXU�LQ�HDFK�GLUHFWLRQ�IRU�
���KRXUV�HDFK�ZHHNGD\�ZKLFK�GRHV�SURYLGH�DQ�DOWHUQDWLYH�WR�WUDYHO�E\�FDU�
EXW�RI�FRXUVH�ZRXOG�QRW�EH�FRQYHQLHQW�IRU�DOO�SHUVRQV�

:KLOVW�LW�LV�WUXH�WKHUH�ZHUH�QR�UHFRUGHG�DFFLGHQWV�LQ�WKH�ODVW���\HDUV��WKLV�
GRHV�QRW�PDNH�WKH�LVVXHV�RI�REVWUXFWLQJ�FDUULDJHZD\V��IRRWZD\V��DQG�
MXQFWLRQ�YLVLELOLW\�DFFHSWDEOH��

(TXDOLW\�,PSDFW�$VVHVVPHQW
7KH�&RPPLWWHH�UHSRUW�RI����0DUFK�FRQWDLQV�DQ�(,$�LQ�LWV�$SSHQGL[�'��

$OWHUQDWLYHV�&RQVLGHUHG

7KH�UHVWULFWLRQV�SURSRVHG�DUH�EHOLHYHG�QHFHVVDU\�WR�DOOHYLDWH�VRPH�
LGHQWLILHG�SDUNLQJ�SUREOHPV�DIIHFWLQJ�DQG�REVWUXFWLQJ�WUDIILF�IORZ��
SHGHVWULDQV��DQG�MXQFWLRQ�YLVLELOLW\�DORQJ�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�

6FDOLQJ�GRZQ�WKH�SURSRVDOV�RU�QRW�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�WKHP�LQ�WKH�RSLQLRQ�RI�
+LJKZD\V�2IILFHUV�ZLOO�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�LVVXHV�UDLVHG�

6LPLODUO\�SDUWLDO�LQWURGXFWLRQ�RI�WKH�VFKHPH�RQ�MXVW�RQH�VLGH�RI�%XU\�DQG�
5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�E\�LQWURGXFLQJ�RQO\�RQH�RI�WKH�WZR�SURSRVHG�7UDIILF�
UHJXODWLRQ�2UGHUV�ZRXOG�QRW�DGGUHVV�WKH�LGHQWLILHG�SUREOHP�DQG�FDXVH�
LPPHGLDWH�GLVSODFHPHQW�RQWR�WKH�RSSRVLWH�VLGH�RI�WKH�URDG��

+H\ZRRG�7RZQVKLS�&RPPLWWHH¶V�0HPEHUV�DV�PLQXWHG�LQ�6HFWLRQ�����
DERYH�³GLG�QRW�IHHO�DEOH�WR�IXOO\�VXSSRUW�WKH�SURSRVDOV�GHWDLOHG�LQ�WKH�UHSRUW�
DV�WKH\�FRQVLGHUHG WKH�DUHD��FRYHUHG�E\�WKH�SURSRVHG�UHVWULFWLRQV��ZDV�WRR�
ORQJ�DQG�WKDW�D�VKRUWHU�GLVWDQFH�VKRXOG�EH�FRQVLGHUHG´

7KH�VHFWLRQ�RI�%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�XQGHU�FRQVLGHUDWLRQ�FDQ�EH�
GHVFULEHG�LQ�IRXU�VHFWLRQV�DQG�VRPH�RI�WKH�GHWDLO�UHIHUUHG�WR�LV�VKRZQ�RQ�
WKH�WZR�SODQV�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKLV�UHSRUW�

1RUWK�VLGH�IURP�WKH�ERURXJK�ERXQGDU\�WR�(OEXW�/DQH
(VWDEOLVKHG�XQUHJXODWHG�SDUNLQJ�ED\V��D�EXV�VWRS�DQG�VRPH�1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�
$Q\�7LPH�UHVWULFWLRQV�DUH�WR�UHPDLQ�ZLWKRXW�DOWHUDWLRQ�

6RXWK�VLGH IURP�WKH�ERURXJK�ERXQGDU\�WR�(OEXW�/DQH

3DJH���Page 24Page 40



������

������

�������

7KLV�VHFWLRQ�KDV�QR�SURSHUWLHV�DORQJVLGH�LW��DQG�LV�WKH�ORFDWLRQ�RI�PRVW�RI�
WKH�SUREOHPDWLF�SDUNLQJ�ZKLFK�UHVWULFWV��QDUURZV�DQG�ULVNV�GDPDJLQJ�LWV�
IRRWZD\��QDUURZV�WKH�FDUULDJHZD\��PDNHV�WKH�SHGHVWULDQ�FURVVLQJ�UHIXJH�
PXFK�KDUGHU�DQG�DUJXDEO\�OHVV�VDIH�WR�XVH��DQG�VRPHWLPHV�FDXVHV�
YHKLFOHV�WR�WUDYHO�RQ�WKH�ZURQJ�VLGH�RI�WKH�URDG�WR�SDVV�WKH�UHIXJH��WKXV�
ULVNLQJ�D�KHDG�RQ�FROOLVLRQ�ZLWK�DSSURDFKLQJ�WUDIILF��)RU�WKHVH�UHDVRQV��1R�
:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�WLPH�LV�SURSRVHG�

1RUWK�VLGH�IURP�(OEXW�/DQH�5RDG�WR�WKH�IRUPHU�0HOED�3ODVWLFV�
SUHPLVHV�HQWUDQFH
7KH�ODQG�DORQJVLGH�WKLV�VHFWLRQ�LV�ODUJHO\�XQGHYHORSHG��7KH�IHZ�SURSHUWLHV�
IURQWLQJ�RQWR�LW�KDYH�WKHLU�RZQ�RII�VWUHHW�SDUNLQJ�SURYLVLRQ�DQG�RYHU�KDOI�RI�
LWV�OHQJWK�KDV�D�F\FOH�ODQH�DW�WKH�NHUEVLGH��ZKLFK�DSDUW�IURP�RQH�VPDOO�
UHIXJH�LVODQG�KDV�QR�VHSDUDWLRQ�IURP�RUGLQDU\�WUDIILF��DQG�LV�ZLWKRXW�WKH�
SURWHFWLRQ�RI�DQ\�ZDLWLQJ�UHVWULFWLRQV��,Q�RUGHU�WR�IXUWKHU�LPSURYH�MXQFWLRQ�
YLVLELOLW\�DW�(OEXW�/DQH��SURWHFW�WKH�F\FOH�ODQH��DQG�SUHYHQW GLVSODFHPHQW�RI�
SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV��1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�LV�SURSRVHG��

6RXWK�VLGH�IURP�(OEXW�/DQH�5RDG�WR�WKH�IRUPHU�0HOED�3ODVWLFV�
SUHPLVHV�HQWUDQFH
$URXQG�KDOI�RI�WKLV�VHFWLRQ�KDV�SURSHUWLHV�VLWXDWHG�DORQJVLGH�LW��DOO�RI�ZKLFK�
KDYH�WKHLU�RZQ�RII�VWUHHW�SDUNLQJ�SURYLVLRQ��)RU�QHDUO\�DOO�RI�LWV�OHQJWK�WKHUH�
LV�DOVR�D�F\FOH�ODQH�DW�WKH�NHUEVLGH��ZKLFK�DJDLQ�KDV�QR�VHSDUDWLRQ�IURP�
RUGLQDU\�WUDIILF�RWKHU�WKDQ�RQH�VPDOO�UHIXJH�LVODQG��,Q�RUGHU�WR�SURWHFW�WKH�
F\FOH�ODQH��SURWHFW�DFFHVV�DQG�YLVLELOLW\�LQWR�DQG�RXW�RI�D�EXV�WXUQLQJ�IDFLOLW\�
VLWXDWHG�FORVH�WR�DQG�RSSRVLWH�WKH�MXQFWLRQ�ZLWK�(OEXW�/DQH��DQG�SUHYHQW�
GLVSODFHPHQW�RI�SDUNHG�YHKLFOHV��1R�:DLWLQJ�$W�$Q\�7LPH�LV�SURSRVHG�

7KH�LPPHGLDWHO\�SUHFHGLQJ�SDUDJUDSKV��������WR��������EUHDN�WKH�VHFWLRQ�
RI�%XU\�DQG 5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG�XS�LQWR�IRXU�VHFWLRQV� H[DPLQLQJ HDFK�RI�
WKHP�DQG�LW�LV�+LJKZD\V�2IILFHUV�FRQFOXVLRQ�WKDW�WKH�VFKHPH�PHULWV�
LQWURGXFWLRQ�WR�LWV�IXOO�H[WHQW�DV�ZDV�RULJLQDOO\�DGYHUWLVHG�

&RVWV�DQG�%XGJHW�6XPPDU\

���

���

7KH�HVWLPDWHG�FRVW�RI�WKH�SURSRVHG�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�2UGHUV�LV�������IURP�
FDSLWDO�IXQGV�DSSURYHG�E\�5RFKGDOH�7RZQVKLS�$FWLRQ�DQG�5HVRXUFHV�
'HOHJDWHG�6XE�&RPPLWWHH SULRU�WR�EHLQJ�VHSDUDWHG�LQWR�VHSDUDWH�QRUWK�DQG�
VRXWK�WRZQVKLS�DUHDV�

7KH�VXFFHVVRU�FRPPLWWHH�LV�5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�7RZQVKLS�'HOHJDWHG�6XE�
&RPPLWWHH�

5LVN�DQG�3ROLF\�,PSOLFDWLRQV

���

���

7KH�&RXQFLO�KDV�D�VWDWXWRU\�GXW\�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�LWV�KLJKZD\V�RSHUDWH�VDIHO\�
DQG�HIILFLHQWO\�IRU�DOO�WUDIILF��LQFOXGLQJ�SHGHVWULDQV� LQFOXGLQJ�PDLQWDLQLQJ�WKH�
H[SHGLWLRXV�PRYHPHQW�RI�WUDIILF��6HFWLRQ�����F�5RDG�7UDIILF�5HJXODWLRQ�$FW�
�����UHIHUV��DQG�EHOLHYHV�LW�LV�H[SHGLHQW�WR�PDNH�WKH�SURSRVHG�2UGHU�

)XUWKHUPRUH��LW�KDV�D�GXW\�XQGHU�WKH�7UDIILF�0DQDJHPHQW�$FW������WR�

3DJH���Page 25Page 41



PDLQWDLQ�WKH�H[SHGLWLRXV�PRYHPHQW�RI�WUDIILF�

&RQVXOWDWLRQ

���

���

���

���

&RQVXOWDWLRQ�UHTXLUHG�E\�WKH�/RFDO�$XWKRULWLHV¶�7UDIILF�2UGHUV���3URFHGXUH��
�(QJODQG�DQG�:DOHV��5HJXODWLRQV������KDV�WDNHQ�SODFH�

7KH�(PHUJHQF\�6HUYLFHV��7UDQVSRUW�IRU�*UHDWHU�0DQFKHVWHU��7KH�)UHLJKW�
7UDQVSRUW�$VVRFLDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�5RDG�+DXODJH�$VVRFLDWLRQ�ZHUH�FRQVXOWHG�RQ�
��WK 1RYHPEHU������

1RWLFHV�RI�,QWHQWLRQ�ZHUH�SRVWHG�RQ�VLWH�DQG�SXEOLVKHG�LQ�WKH�ORFDO�
QHZVSDSHUV RQ���WK DQG���WK 1RYHPEHU����� ± 6HH�$SSHQGL[�% RI�WKH�
&RPPLWWHH�UHSRUW�

7KH�REMHFWLRQ�SHULRG�UDQ�XQWLO��WK 'HFHPEHU������

%DFNJURXQG�3DSHUV 3ODFH�RI�,QVSHFWLRQ

5HSRUW�WR�5RFKGDOH�1RUWK�
7RZQVKLS�'HOHJDWHG�6XE�
&RPPLWWHH�RQ����0DUFK�����

6LWXDWHG�LQ�WKH�PHHWLQJ�$JHQGD�
GRFXPHQWV

)RU�)XUWKHU�,QIRUPDWLRQ�&RQWDFW� 3DXO�:RWWRQ��
SDXO�ZRWWRQ#URFKGDOH�JRY�XN

3DJH���Page 26Page 42



%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH 2OG�5RDG��%�����

6FKHPH SODQ�DV�DGYHUWLVHG

3DJH���Page 27Page 43



%XU\�DQG�5RFKGDOH�2OG�5RDG��%�����

3ODQ�VKRZLQJ�DGGLWLRQDO�GHWDLOV�UHIHUUHG�WR

3DJH���Page 28Page 44



������ �� ��	
��� ����
 �����
�� �������� ��� ���������

���� �� �������� �� ���	
 ����
 ������� ������� ������ ���

����
����
����!
��������" # ������

������ ���
��  �� $�����
 ���	 ��	�����

������	
� �
 ����	� ��� � ��� ��� �
������ ��� �
��� �
������

������	�� ������

�%�

�%�

�%&

 ������� �� �������	� ���� �� $������ �� ��" ���� ��� '������
������	����� �� ���� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� *(+���,! 
�-� ����
��-������� ��� ��� ��.�	���� ��� ��	��-��%

�
�� ������ �/����� �
� ��	0������ �� �
� ������� ��� 	������� ���� �
�
������ ���� �� �
� ��.�	���� �� ������ �
� ���������*�, �� 	����� �� � ��	�����
����� �
� �������� )�����1 �������	����%

2�����" �
� �	����� �� �
� �������� ������	����� �� �������� �� ��� �����
*������ ��� ����
 3�"����, ��� �� ��������� �����
���! ��� �
�� ������ ��
����� 	��������� �" ���
 �� ��	
��� ����
 �����
�� �������� ���
��������� ��� 3�"���� �����
�� ���������! �� �
��� �������� �� �� ���	

����%

���
�������	
�

�%�

�%�

�%&

�
� ���������4���������� �
��� 	������� �
��
�� �
� �������� ������	
��������� )�����

� (�����
 �� ��	
��� **��-� 5����	����� �� ������	 ������-�������,
*6������ �������, *��	
��� �����
��, )���� ���7, *���������,
*��%�8�, )����

���
� (�����
 �� ��	
��� **��-� 5����	����� �� ������	 ������-�������,

*6������ �������, *3�"���� �����
��, )���� ���7, *���������,
*��%+�, )����

��
� ���������� �� ��-�������! ��
� �������� ��� ������� �� ��������� �
��� �
� ���������4���������� ���

��� ��" ��� �� ������� �
� ������� �� ��� �������"%

�
� �������� ������� ������	����� �� �� �������	�� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )�
���� *(+���,! ��	
���! ��� ���� �� �
� (�����
1� ��������	 ���� ������0%

9� �
��� �� ����� �
�� �� 	���������� �
� ������! �
� �������� )����� ����� ��

3DJH���

$JHQGD�,WHP���

3DJH���Page 29Page 45



�%:


��
��"� �� ��������	 ��������	� ��� ��� ���	����� �� �		�����	� ���
 �
�
����	�1� 	�����������  ��� & ��	���� 7%�%� �� �
�� �
� ���������� 
�-�
�������� ����� �� 	������ �
� �������� ��� �
� )����% 3���-��! �� �
�
���������4���������� ���
 ��� �� 	������ �
� �������� ��� �
� )����! �
�
������ ���� �� �������� �� ������� ��� ��	�����%

9� �� �
� ��	����������� �� 3��
��"� )���	��� �
�� �
� )����� �
��� ��
�������	�� �� ��-������� �� ������� �
� ������ ��

� ���0�� 	��� �������� �
����
 ������	 �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ����
(+���

� ����	��� -�������" �� �
� .��	���� ���
 5��� '���
� �����-� -�������" ��� ���
 ���������� ����� ��� ���-��� �� �
� ����������

������
� ����-� �
� ���������" �� ����� -�
�	�� 
�-��� �� ���-� �� �
� �����

���� �� �
� 	���������" ���� �
� ���������� ������ �����%

����
� �
 ���
�������	
�

&%�

&%�%�

&%�%�

&%�%&

&%�%:

&%�%;

&%�%+

&%�%8

&%�%7

�
 � 
� ��������� 
� ����
��

(��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� (+��� �� ��� �� ��	
���1� ��������	
3��
��"� ��0��� (��" ��� ��	
��� ���� 	������ ��� �������� �� �
� ����

�� �
� ����� �;7 ����� �
�	
 ������ �
����
 3�"���� ���� 	�����%

9� �� ���-�� �" ���<���� ��� ���-�	�� *8 ����� ��� 
��� �� ��	
 ����	����, ���
���� �" ������	 �� ��� ���� =������� >����� 3������ �������� �� �
� ���� ��
(��" ����	�1� ����%

(��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� �� ��� �� �
� ?�" ����� ������0% 9� ����� �
�
�������" ������� ������ $��� *��	
��� ����
 �����
��, ��� ����

3�"���� $��� *3�"���� �����
��,%

9����	�������� ���0��� �� 	������ �����	����� ��� ������	 �� �
� -�	����" �� ���
.��	���� ���
 5��� '���%

���-�	� ��<����� ���� ������� �� �
� ����	 
�-� ���	����� �����	����� ��
�
� ���� �� 5��� '��� �
��� ������	 *��	����� �������	" ������	��, ��
����� ������	��� �" ���0�� -�
�	�� ���-������ ���� ������� ���� �
	�����" ��	�� ���������� ������ �����%

=���
�� �����-������ 
�-� ������" �
��� �� �/	��� �� �; 	��� ������"
���0�� �� �
� ����
 ���� ������" 	������ ��	��-�����	� ��� ��������
�����" ������ ��� �����������%

�
� .��	���� �� 5��� '��� 
�� �� $������ �� ��" ���� ������	�����
�������	�� �� ���8 �� ������ ��������� �� ��� .��	���� ���
 (��" ��� ��	
���
)� ����%

9������	��� ����
�� ������	����� ���� ����-� -�
�	�� ���0��� �� �
�
������"! 	��� ������	���� ���� ������ �
� ����
 ���� �� �
� ������ �����!
��� 	��� �� ���� �� �����	� 0��� ���� ��-����" 	"	� ���� �������� �� �
�

3DJH���3DJH���Page 30Page 46



&%�%@

&%�%��

&%�%��

&%�%��

&%�%�&

&%�%�:

&%�

���� �� 5��� '��� �� ���
 ����� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ����%

�
��� �� �� ��������� �� ���� ���0��� ������������ ���
�� ���� ��������	���
���0�� ��"� �������� �� �
� ����
 ���� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ����
���� �� 5��� '��� �� �
� ������
 �������" ���
 (��"%

�
��� 
�-� ���� �� ��	����� ��.��" �		������ �� �
� ��� �
��� "���� �� �
�
���� ����� 	������������%

��� !
 
����"

�� $������ �� ��" ���� ������	����� ��� �������� ��� (��" ��� ��	
���
)� ����

� )� �
� ����
 ���� �� �
� ���� �� 5��� '��� 	��������� ����
�/������ ������	����� ��� ���� �;� ������ �� �� �
� ������	� ��
�
� ������ ����  ����	� ��	���"

� )� �
� ����
 ���� ���� �������� �
� .��	���� ���
 5��� '��� ��
� ������" ����	���� ��� ���� ��; ������ �� �
� (��" �������"
�� ���� ����
�� �������
�� ������ ������	�����

� )� �
� ����
 ���� ���� �������� �
� .��	���� ���
 5��� '��� ��
�� ������" ����	���� ��� ���� �+; ������ �� �����
 �������� �
�
������	� �� �
� ������ ����  ����	� ��	���"

� �
� �� �/���� �� �
� ��� ��" ������� ��	���" �������� �� �
�
����
 �� �
� ���� �
�	
 
�� �
� ��������� �� ��������� ���
>������ ���	
�����

(��
 ��	����� �� ��� ������	����� �������� �� �
� ���� �� 5��� '��� �� ������
�
� ��������� �� �������
�� ��-����" 	"	� ���� �������� �� �
� ���� �� �
�
	���������" �
��� ���0�� -�
�	�� ���	� -������� ���� ����� *	"	����, ���
���� �
� �����	���� �� �
��� ����	���� ��� ���� ��������" :� ��
 ������	%

���-��� �� ��" -�
�	�� �� ���0�� 
�-� �� 	������� ����� �� ���	
 �
� ��
��
���� �� �
� ����%

������ 
���� �� ���0���� �� � :� ��
 ���� ���� -�
�	�� ���� �����"
���0��� ��
�� ��<����� �" �
� 3��
��" ����A � ��� �
�	
 �� �� 0���� ��
�� �������%

�������/ � �� �
� �	
��� ��� �
����� �
� �������� ������	�����%

#�� !
	��� �
 �
��	����	
�

:%�

:%�

$
�� �
� ������	 ��������� )����� ���� ��-������� ��� ��.�	���� ���
��	��-�� �� �
� �������� B ��� �������/ �%

��� )����� ���� ��-������� ��	���� �
� ���� ��� �����
�� ���������� ���
�������� ���� �
� 	����� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� ��� ��	


3DJH���3DJH���Page 31Page 47



:%&

:%:

:%;

:%;%�

:%;%�

:%;%&

:%;%:

:%;%;

:%;%+

:%;%8

:%;%7

�����
�� 
�� ��� ��� ������	 ��������� )���� ��� ��	
 �����	 ������	����� ��
�
� �� $������ �� ��" ���� ��������%

(��
 )����� ��� 	��������� �� �� �����B��������� ��� ����
�� �� �
��
�
��� �� �������	�� �� ��������%

=���
������! �
� ��.�	���� ��	��-�� ������ �<��" �� ���
 ����� �� �
� ����
��� �
������� �� ���
 �������� )�����%

��� 
��� �
 
�����	
�

�� ��� �� 
�� ���� ��	�������� ��� ��� ��������� �" 	������� ���� �"
�����" ��������� ��� 
��
��" ����� �� �� 	��	���� �
�� ������ ��� ���0���
�� �
� ��	���� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� ����� 	������������ ��
��������� �" ����� ��� -������� ��������� �
� �����" =������� >�����
3������! �
��� ���0��� 	
����� ���"%

3��
��"� �������� 	���� �� �
� 
������ ��� ���
�� (��" ����	�1� ���� 
�-�
� ��������� ���0��� �	
��� �
�	
 ������� �� ����
�� ��0� �
� ���� �����
	������������ �����	��-� �� ���0 ��� �� �� 	���%

�
� ��������" �� �
�� ���0��� ������ �� ������� �� �� ��	���� �� �� ��� ��
�
� 	����� �	������ �� �
� 
������ ��� ���� ���������" ���� �� ���0���
	
�����%

�
� ��.�	��� 	������� �
�� ���0�� 	��� �� ��� ������	� �
� ���� ��� ��
������	A � ��������� �
�	
 �� ��� ��������� �" �����-������ �����
�� ���

�����	���� 	������� ���� �" ������� �� �
� ����	 �
� 
�-� �/�������
	��	��� ����� ���� -�
�	�� ��	����� ������	�� 
�-��� �� ���� �
�
	����� ���������� ������ ����� 	��� �� 5��� '��� �� �
� ����� ���� �� �
�
���� �
�� 	������� � ���0 �� ������� � -�
�	� C
���B��1 ���-���� �� �
�
�������� ����	����%

�
� ��.�	��� ���� �� �		������ �� ���0 ������" �� �
� ��-����� ��	����
�
��� �� �����	���� ��������� ���	� ��� �����������% =�����"� �
��� ��� ��
���0�� ���� ��� �
�� �	��-��" �� �� ����	����� �
�� �
� ���� �� �� �������	����
����
 ��� ���0��� �� ��0� ��	�%

)����-������ �� ��-����� ���0��� �� �
�� �	����� �
�� �
�� ����� ���� �
�
���0 �� ������ �� ��
�" 	������	��� ������" �����	��! ��� ����
 �����
��	���� �������� ���� ��� ��	
 �-�� ��� ��� ����������� �� ��0 ��
	������! ��� 	���" ��	���� � ��� ������� ��	��-�����	� �� ������ ��
����������� *��������" ��	����� 	
�����,! �
��� ����� ���
 	
�� �������!
��� ������� ������� �
� ��" �� ����� �
�� 	
���� �� ������� ������"
�	������%

9� �
� ����� 	���� �� ������" ������	����! ����������� ��" �� ���		�����"
	������ �� ��0 �� �
� 	���������" �
�	
 ���� �� �������� �� �� ������
�	��-��" �� �
�� ���" ���� ����%

=���
������ ��" ���0��� 	��� �� �
� ���������� ������ ����� *��������

3DJH���3DJH���Page 32Page 48



:%;%@

:%;%��

:%;%��

:%;%��

:%;%�&

:%+

:%+%�

:%+%�

:%+%&

:%+%:

	��� �� � ��� ���� �
��� �� 	�� �� ��������" �/��	��� �� �� �� ����,
����	�� ���������� ��� ���-�� -�������"%

�
� ��.�	���! �
� ���� ��� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� �� � ���-��! ����
	"	��� ��� �� ���0 ��! ���	����� �
� 	������ 	"	� ���-����� �� ��� ��� ���
������� ��� ��������� �
� �	
��� ��� �� ����-��� ���0�� -�
�	�� ��
����	� ������	�� �
��� 	"	���� ��� ���	�� ���� �
� 	���������" ���
 ��
��
������	%

9� �� ���� �
�� 	"	� ��� ���-����� �� ��� 	��������� ��� �� �-����� ����
����
 ����������% �
� �	
��� �� �������� �� � ��	���� �� (��" ��� ��	
���
)� ���� �
��� � 
��
�� ����� ���� �� :� ��
 ������% )� ��	
 � ����� ��
���� �
� 	"	��� ��" �� �������� �� � -������� ���� ���� ��� �
��� ���
��" ���������� �� �������� ���� ���������� ���� -�
�	�� �
��� �������%

�
� ��.�	���1� -��� �� �
�� ���� �� �
� ���0��� �
�	
 �� �
� ���.�	� �� �
���
������	����� ��0�� ��	� �� �
� ��"���� �@��B�8�� ������% )����-������ ��
����" ������� �
�� -���% =���
������ ��	
 �� �� ��0�� ��	� �������� �
���� ���
�� �
�� ����	�" ������� �� ���������� ���������� �� �
� ����"��	�
�
��� �		������% $
��� �
�� �� ����! �
� ������ �� ������	���� �
����
 ������	
��� ���0��� �� ������"� ������ �����������%

9� ����� �� �
� ���������1 ���	���� �
��� �� ���0! �
��� ��� ��������" 
���
	
��	�� �� ��0� ��	���� �� �
� ����"! ������ ��� 	��� �� ���0��� ��� �
�
	��-�����	� �� ��" ���0��� �	������% �
� 	����� �� �������� �� =�������
>����� 3������ �� �� ���-�� �" ����� ���� ���
 �� (��" ��� ��	
���
���� 	������ �� �� �-�� 
�����" �� + ����� ��� 
��� �� ��	
 ����	���� ���
�& 
���� ��	
 ���0��" �
�	
 ���� ���-��� �� ��������-� �� ���-� �" 	��
��� �� 	����� ���� ��� �� 	��-������ ��� � �������%

$
��� �� �� ���� �
��� ���� �� ��	����� �		������ �� �
� ��� & "����! �
��
���� ��� ��0� �
� ������ �� ������	���� 	���������"�! ������"�! ���
.��	���� -�������" �		������%

�$���	�� %� ��� ����������

�� 5<����" 9���	� ���������� �� ��	���� �� �������/ �% 9� ��� �������
����� �
� ��.�	���� ������ 	���� ��� 	��	���� �
��� ���� �� 0����
������	�� �� ��-���� ����	�� ���� 5<����" �	� �����	��� ������ ���
�
������� �� 	
����� 
�-� ���� ���� �� �
� �������� �	
���%

(��� ���� �
�� �	
��� �
�	
 �������� �� $������ �� ��" ���� ������	�����
��� �������� �/�������� �
�	
 �������" ��� ���������� �� ����� �� ���
�
���� � -�
�	�! ��� ��� �
� �������� C�� �� & 
����1 ������� ���0���
	��	������%

'������ ��� �������� �� ��� �� �� ������	��� �
�	
 ���� ��
������ 
�-�
���-����� �
� ������� ���0��� 	��	������%

�
� 59� ���������� �������	��� ������� �� �
� �	
��� �
�	
 ������� ����
5<����" �	� �����	��� ������%

3DJH���3DJH���Page 33Page 49



:%8

:%8%�

:%8%�

:%8%&

�������	��� �
��	����

�
� �������� �������� ��� ����-�� ��	�����" �� ��-���� ���� ����������
���0��� ������� ����	���� ��� ������	���� ������	 ���! �����������! ���
.��	���� -�������" ���� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ����%

�	���� ���� �
� �������� �� ��� ����������� �
�� �� �
� ������� ��

��
��"� ����	��� �� ��� ������� �
� ������ ������%

������" ������ �������	���� �� �
� �	
��� �� .��� ��� ���� �� (��" ���
��	
��� )� ���� �" �������	��� ��" ��� �� �
� ��� �������� ������	
��������� )����� ���� ��� ������� �
� ���������� ������ ���
 ���������
�����	����� ���� �
� �������� ���� �� �
� ����%

�
��� ��� ���&�� ������

;%�

;%�

�
� ��������� 	��� �� �
� �������� ������	 ��������� )����� �� D:7�� ����
	����� ����� �����-�� �" ��	
��� �����
�� �	���� ��� ������	��
�������� ���B��������� ����� �� ����� ��������� ���� �������� ����
 ���
����
 �����
�� �����%

�
� ��		����� 	�������� �� ��	
��� ����
 �����
�� �������� ���
���������%

�	�' ��� !
�	�� %� �	���	
��

�
� ����	� 
�� � ��������" ���" �� ������ �
�� ��� 
��
��"� ������� ����"
��� ����	����" ��� � ������	 *��	����� �����������, ��	����� ����������� �
�
�/��������� ��-����� �� ������	 *��	���� �*�,	 ���� ������	 ��������� �	�
�@7: ������, ��� ����-�� �� �� �/������� �� ��0� �
� �������� )����%

+%�

�
�������	
�

8%�

8%�

8%&

8%:

����������� ��<����� �" �
� '�	� ���
�������1 ������	 )�����! * ��	�����,
*5����� ��� $���, ���������� �@@+ 
�� ��0�� ��	�%

�
� 5������	" ���-�	��! ��������� ��� >������ ���	
�����! �
� =����
�
��������� ����	������ ��� �
� ���� 3����� ����	������ ���� 	������� ��
���
 ��-����� ���@%

����	�� �� 9�������� ���� ������ �� ���� ��� �����
�� �� �
� �	�
���������� �� �&�
 ��� �:�
 ��-����� ���@ E ��� �������/ (%

�
� ��.�	���� ������ ��� ���� ;�
 ��	����� ���@%

���'&
��� !� �� !���� 
� %�� ���	
�

7%

3DJH���3DJH���Page 34Page 50



(
 (���� %��
���	
� �
�����"  �� $�����!
���%������F��	
���%��-%�0

3DJH���3DJH���Page 35Page 51



�!!�)*%+ � , ������  ��� �� �����	���

3DJH���3DJH���Page 36Page 52



�!!�)*%+ � , �
��	��� )
�	�� 
� %�����	
� �
 �
��  
 
��� ����

��� ��� �	 
������
������� �	 ��
����

��
���� �	��
��� �	 ���		�
 
�������������
�������� ������ ���
���� ��������� ���� �����

��������� ���� ���� ����

������� �	 ��
����
��
���� �	��
��� �	 ���		�
 
�������������

�������� ������ ������� ��������� ���� �����
��������� ���� ��� ����

� !" #$% �&'(%#)* �)% �&#%+ �&'(%#)*

����
 �� ���� ���� ���� ��� �	������ �	�	��� �	������ �� �������� 	� ���
 	!��� ����� "����	�� �#�$� % ��� & 	� ��� �	�� ������� ��������	� ��� �'(&� ������ �	
)�*� �� ������ ��� ������ 	� !���� !	��� +� �	,-

��� �)��� ��� �	�	��� 	� �	������ #��.�� /��	���)��� 	� ������� �	����.����	��$
#0���	�� "������$ #�	������ �	!���� $ ����� %��( +1 ��������� ��� �	��	!���,-

�'(*% )* �& ���
�& �#,-,$. �- �$" �,/*

� !" #$% �&'(%#)* �)% �&#%+ �&!%*$ �#!%
� #���$ ��� �	��� ���� ��	) �  	��� �2 )����� ���� 	� ��� 3�����	� !��� /�+�� 4��� �	� �

�������� 	� %2� )����� �� �� �������1 �������	�

��� �)��� ��� �	�	��� 	� �	������ #��.�� /��	���)��� 	� ������� �	����.����	��$
#0���	�� "������$ #
�1!		� �	!���� $ ����� %��( +1 ��������� ��� �	��	!���,-

�'(*% )* �& ���
�& �#,-,$. �- �$" �,/*

� !" #$% �&'(%#)* �)% �&#%+ �&!-( �*"0&&% �#!%
� #���$ ��� �	��� ���� ��	) �  	��� 	  	���� ��� �	��� !��� *��+ ���� 	� /�+�� 4��� �	� �

�������� 	� �%2 )����� �� !������1 �������	�

� #�.$ ��� �	��� ���� ��	) �  	��� 	  	���� ��� �	��� !��� *��+ ���� 	� /�+�� 4��� �	� �
�������� 	� %5� )����� �� �� �������1 �������	�

� #.$ +	�� ����� 	� ��� +�� 	��1 ������� �������1 �������� �	 ��� �	��� 	� ���1 ���
�	������ ��� �	�� ��� �	 ��� ���� 	� /�+�� 4���

� �	 1 	� ���  �	 	��� ������ ��� � )� ��	!��� ��� ������� 	� �	�� �	��������
�	������ !��� ��� �	�����6� "����)��� 	� ����	�� �	� )�*��� ��� ������ )�1 +�
��� ����� �� ��� �	��	!��� �	����	��,

� ����	)�� "��.��� ������� 7�	��� 8�		�� ��)+�� ��� ��.������� ")��� "������
�	������� �4�� �9:

� ����	)�� "��.��� ������� 
�1!		� 4�+���1� 4� � "�� ��� "��! ;<�< =�1�

�1!		�� �4�� �44

������ �	�)�� 	����� �	���� 	� .��!�� 	� ��� �	�����6� !�+����
!!!<�	������<�	.<�*�	���� 	� +1  �	���� 
���!�1� 	� ���� ��� ((5'<

3DJH���3DJH���Page 37Page 53



�+3����	�� �	 ���  �	 	��� ������� ������� ��� ��	���� 	� !���� ���1 ��� )���� )���
+� )��� �� !������ ��� �	�!����� �	 �������	�����>�	������<�	.<�* 	�� ���������.��1� �	
���!	�* ;�����)���� 8�		� %� ��)+�� ��� ��.������� ")��� "������ �	������� �4��
�9: �	 ����� ��� �	����� 	� 	� +��	�� 2�� ?���)+�� %��'� @�	���� 
������<

?���� ���� ���� ��1 	� �	.�)+�� %��'

�#1,% �,)'&'2
��������� ?�����	� #4����� 7	.������� A =	�*�	���$

�	������ �	�	��� �	�����

��)+�� ��� ��.������
")��� "�����
���
?�4/
�4�� �9:

3DJH���3DJH���Page 38Page 54



�!!�)*%+ � , ������	
� ����	���

� �� � � � �

*���	�� 
� 
�����	
�
������
-� �
������ .	���� �� ���	���

��� �
" /0123430

�� �
�� �� ��" 	��	���!

9 �� ������� ���
 �" ��.�	����� ���
 ������� �� �
� �������� ������	 ������-�������
����� ��) ��� ��G 3+�4�&�+

9� �� ������� ���
�� �
�� ����	� �
�� �� ���� �� �� ������� �� �������	�� �� � ����� �� �
�
(��" ��� ��	
��� )� ����! ���
 ���� ��� ���� ����� �
���" ������ �
� (��"
�������"% ����� 
�-��� ���� �
� ��������� �� �������! �
� ���������� �� �
�� ����	�
���������� �
� ���� �� ��	����� �����" �� �
� ������	 ��� ��� ����������� ��-������
������ �
� .��	���� �� 5��� '���% �
��� ��� �����	��� 	��	��� ����� �
� ������ ��
	��� ���0��� �� ���/����" �� �
� 	�����" ��	�� ���������� ������ ����� ��� �
�
������	���� �� 	"	� ���� �
�	
 ���� ���	� �
� 	"	���� ���� �
� ����% 9 ���� �0� ��
�/����� �" ����	� ��.�	����� �� �
�� �������� �����%

9 ����� �" ������� ��� ��.�	���� �� �����G

�
� ���� ������ ���
 �
�� �
�� ���� �� =������� >����� 3������ ��� �
� �����������
���������� �����% 9 ���0 �� ���� �� �
� 3������ ��� 
�-� ���
 � 	�� ��� � ��	"	�%
2����������" ��� �� ��-��� ���0��� ������� ���
 ���
 ��������� � ����� 	�� ���0���
������ ��� �	���" ������� � ���	� �� ���0 �� 3������ ������� ��� �� �	0 �� 	��
���0��� ���	��A � ������ �� �����! ��	����� �"���! 
�-� ���� ���	�� �� ���� ��������-�
��	�� �� ���0% (��" 	���	� �����	� � ����	� ������ �������� ���0��� ������ �"���� �� �
�
����������� ����� �� �
� 3������ �
�	
 �� ���	��� �����! �������� ��� -������� ����
��
���" ���� �
� 3������ �� ���� ��	�� �� ���0% ���� ��"� 9 	"	� �� ���0 �� ���0��� ��
��� �� ����� ��� ��A 
���-�� �
��� ��� �		������ �
�� 9 
�-� �� ���-� �� ���0% )�
�
��� �		������ 9 
�-� �� ���0 �� �
� ����	��� ���� �� �
�� �� �
� ������� ��	� �� �
�
3������ �-����� �
�	
 �� ��� ����	��� �" ���0��� ������	����� ��	
 �� ������� ���
����� "��� ����% 9 	�� �������" ��" 
�-��� �����B
��� �/������	� �� ���0��� �� �
��
���� �
�� �
� 	��� ���0�� 
��� �� ��� ������	� �
� ��� �� ������	% ���� �� ��� ���0 ��
���/����" �� �
� ���������� ������ ����� ��� ���"� ��-� � ���� ��� �
��� �
�� ��
�	���� �� �
�� �
��� �� ��� �� ������	����% �
� 	��� ���0�� 
�� �� ��� ������	� �
�
��-�����% H�� �
� 	��� ��� ���0�� �� �
� ��-����� ��� �
��� �� ���"� � ���� �
��
�������	��� ���	� ��� ����������� �� ����A �
� ��-����� �� �
� ����
 ���� �� (��" ���
��	
��� )� ���� �� �/�����" ����% $��
 ������� �� �
� 	��	���� �/������� �����
	"	���� ����� ���	�� ���� �
� ����A �
�� �� ����" ��� �
� 	���% �� � 	"	��� �
� �	���"
���� �
�� ���� ���<����"! �
� 	"	� ���� ��� ��� ��� ��� ������� ��� ���� �� � ��	�� .���
������ �
� ��� ��" ������� ��	���" �� 	"	���� ��� ���	�� ���� �
� ���� ������ 5��� '���
��"��"% )� ���� �		������ �
��� ��� ��� ���" 	��� ��� ��" 	"	��� �� �� ���	�� ���� �
�
���� ��� ���� ����� �� ������	 �� ���� �� �� �/	��� ������ 	�� �� �	
��-��% ����
	"	���� ����0 �
� �� ��"��" �" ������ �� �
� ��-�����% 9 �
��0 �
�� �
��� 	��	����
�
�� 
�-� ���� �/������� ��" ����� ������� �
� 
���� �� @B; �����" �� =����" �
��
�
� 3������ �� �� ��� �������% �
� �; �� �� 	��� �
�� ���0 �� �
� ����
 ���� �� (��" ���

3DJH���3DJH���Page 39Page 55



��	
��� )� ���� ����� �
� .��	���� �� 5��� '��� �� �� �
� (��" �������" ��� ���
������	���� ��" ��������� �
�� ���
 �� ���0 �
��� �� �
��� �� ��" � ���� �
�� ���� ��
�
�� ���� �� �
� ����% 9� �
�� ����� ���� �����-� �
�� "�� �� .��� ���	� ���� ��� ����
����� �� ���0 ����
�� ���� �
� ����% �
�� 	��� ��	��� -������� ������� �� ��	���"
�
� 	����� ��� � ���0��� ���� �� �
� 3������% 9� �
��� ����� ��� ���	�� �� ���0 ����
��
���" �
�� �		������ 	��� 
����� �
�� ��0��� �
� ����
�� ������	� �� �
��� 	��A
����	��" �� ���� �����" 	��������� ��� ��! ��-������ 	��� �� �	" ��� ����� 	���
���% �
�� ���
� ��� 
�-� 
������� 
�� �
�" ��� ���� ���	�� �� ��0 ����
�� �� �
��� 	��%
�� � ������ �� �
� ����	 �
� �		������" ���0� �� �
�� ���� 9 
�����" �� ��� ��� ��"
������� ���
 ������ ����� �� 	������� �� ���0 �
���% 9 ���� �����	��� ��������� ��
�
� ��������
 ���
�� �
� ��������� �� ������� �
�	
 ����� �� �����G I�
��� 
�-�
���� �� ��	����� ��.��" �		������ �� �
� ��� �
��� "���� �� �
� ���� �����
	������������J 9 ���� �����	���� �� �� �" ��.�	���� 	��� �� ��0�� ���� �		����% 9 ����
�0� �� �� 0��� �������� ���
 �
�� 	��� ��� ��	��-� ��" ������	0 ���� �
� ���	���%

�
��0"��

� �

3DJH���3DJH���Page 40Page 56



�!!�)*%+ *

�$���	�� %� ��� ����������

5��� �� �
� ������	�&6 !����� �	�' ��� �  
 	��� �
� ���
.7

(����	
� �����&� !
�	�� !
���� �����  ����� � ��	�� ���
.

������	
� �
 �
�

��� �����	�
�������	
� �����

���	��"

����
����
����!  �	�

����	
�"

3��
��"�! ������0 ����������

��� 
��	��� ���	��"

 �� $����� ��8�+ @�:;@&

*���%������F��	
���%��-%�0,

)��� 
� ���	����4�������"4 ���	"4  
���� ��������"

������������� �� �� ��.�	���� �� � �������� ������	 ���������
)���� E (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ���� *������ $��� ��� ����

3�"���� $���,%

*��� 
� ����������" �� K�����" ����

���	��� %��
����" ���� ��		�
 �������		�
���������������

375��� 	� ���  � 
�� 
� ��� ���	����4�������"4���	"4 
���� ��������6

�����	
� ������� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ������ �	 ��� 	������������������
������������

�
� ������� �� �
� �������� ������	 ��������� )���� �� �� �������	� C�� ������� �� ��" ����1 ������	����� ��
����� �� (��" ��� ��	
��� )� ����%

�
� �	
��� �������� ��� �������� �� ���-��� ���0�� -�
�	�� ������	���� �
� ���� ������� �� ������	!
������	���� �
� .��	���� ���
 � ���� ����! ����	� ������	�� �� ������" ���0���! �����-� .��	���� -�������" ���

��
��" �����"%

875�
 �� ��� '�� ���'��
����6

�������� ���	� ���
���� ������	�� �� !�""�		�� �� ���������� 	� �������� ���
���� ��	��
 �
� ���������
������	�� �� !�""�		�� ��� ��� ��""�����
�� 	�� �������� ���##�� ������	��
 $����

%�&���� ���
���� !�""�		�� �
 ����� ���� ���	 �# 	�� �������� ��$ #����

3DJH���3DJH���Page 41Page 57



47 5��� 	� ��� ��
 � 
� ��	� �$���	�� 	� ��� ����������6 ���� 	�� .��� 	� 	������� 	� ��	�
����������7

�	��
�	��
�
� ���	���	��
� �
 	�� ���� ������ �� �
 ���	��
 ' � ���

975�	�� ����� 	� ��	� ���	����4�������"4 ���	"4  
���� ���	&��� �
 ����6

�� �"�����

� 	��##�� #���
� 	��##�� �������	��
 �	 � (�
�	��

� 	�� �����	���
)� ���� �# ��� �# #��	��&�  & ������
� �
�	�
��� �# �������� ����� "�& �����
	�& ���� �


#��	��&�
� 	�� �����	���
)� ���� �# ��� �# �
 �
��
	������ �����	���
 ������
� ��	��	�� ����� 	� �  �� �	��  & ������
�

�
�	�
��� �# �������� ����� "�& �����
	�& ���� �
 #��	��&�* �
� �"�����
� �
	������ ���	&  �	���
 ����
�����	���
� �
� �����
� 	��##��

� ������ #�� ��� 	� �� ��� 	��
����	  & ������
� 	�� ����� �# �
& #��	��& �����
�
� ������
� 	�� 
�" �� �# �
�	�
��� ����� �������� ���� �
 �&��� ��
��
� ������& ��#�	&  & �"�����
� ���� ���	& �	 (�
�	��
� #��  �	� �����	���
� �
� �������

�� "��	 	�� ������	��
� �# �������� ���
���� ������	�� �� !�""�		��

:7/�� � ����� ������	� ���� ������'��6

��

075�
 	� �������� �� ��	� ���	����4�������"4 ���	"4  
����6

6�
�	��� ����� �� �
� 
��
��"

 ��������� ����� �� �
� 
��
��"

;75�
 ��� ���� 	��
���� 	� ��� ��	�. 
 �����
 ���� 
� ��	� ���	����4�������"4 ���	"4  
���� ���
.�
 ��� ���� �
�������6 ����� �
� �
�������	
�2	��
������� ����
�
�
&�7

�������� ���	� ���
���� ������	�� �� !�""�		�� �� ���������� 	� 	�� ����"� ���"�	��

���##�� +�
���"�
	 ,
�	)� "�" ��� �� �	�	�	��& ��
���	���

���� "�" ��� �
  �	� �# �����
 ����� �
� ���	� %�&���� ����

��� �� ��� �
 ������	 �# 	�� �	�	�	��& ������� 	� �����	��� 	�� 	��##�� ����� ��������* �
� �# ���" ��� �����
 	�
"��� 	�� � (��	��
 
��  ��
� ��
�������

<75��� ���� ���� �
� �
��	���� �
 ��	� ���������� ��� ���� ��� &� � 	� ��� ���� ���� 	����	�	��7
5��� ���	
� .	�� �� ��'�� �
 ��
�� ��� ���� &� �6

3�-� ������ ���� ��<����� ���	��� ��	
 �� �
�	
 �� ��������" �� ������� � ������	 ��������� )����%

=7�� ���� ��� 
��� �
������� 
 �����&	�� .�	�� �� �	�'�� �
 ��	� ����������6 %� �
�  �����
	������ �� ��	�'� �
 ����� �
������� ���
.� .��� ���	�����7

����%

3DJH���3DJH���Page 42Page 58



3175��� 	� ��� .	�� ��	� ���	����4�������"4���	"4 
���� ���� 
� ��� ���  
������ &
� �6 ��	�
	������� �
��  
�	�	�� ���  
����	���� ��&��	�� 	� ����7

���� �$���	��

����%

*	������ !�
 ��

�
� ��.�	���� ���� ��� ������� ��������" ������%

������� ��� � ��
�� ����������� ��" ������� ���� �
� �����" �� 	���� ����� ���� ����" �" ����-� ��
���� ���0�� -�
�	�� ���� �
� 0�������! ��� � ����	���� �� ������� ������	�� �� -�
�	�� ����� ���0�� ��
�
� ������" ������	���� �-����� ����
�%

2���� �� �
�� 	
���� ��� ������" ��L�� ������� ������" ���� �� � �����-������ ��	���� �� �
���
	��������-�" �� ��� �� ���
� �� �� �������� �" �
� ����-� �� ���0�� -�
�	�� �����-��� �
��� -�������"
������	�� �
�	
 �� �� �����	��� ��������	� �
�� 	������� ����� �� ��� ������	 ���� 	���" ��� ��� �� ��
����%

(�� C�������1 ����� 
����� ��" ���0 �� �
� �������� ������	����� ��� �� �� & 
����% �
��� ��� ��
�������� �� ������	� ������ �
�	
 ���� 
�-� ���-����� �
��%

�
��� �� �� �� ������	���� ���� ��" �������� �������� �� �
� �������� ������	����� �� ��� � ��������� ��
����� �� ���
� ���� � -�
�	�%

�
� ������	����� ��� �������� �� �� ������� ���
�� ������� �� ���������� ���
 �
��� ��� ��� ������ ���0���
���-����� �� �������� ����-����� ���%

�
� ������ �� ��� ����� �� �
��� ��� �������� ������� ����� 
����� ����	�" ����	��� �" �
�� �������! ���

�� �� ����� �� ������	
��� ��	
 ������ �� ����-���� ��������� ��� ���� ���-�	" �������%

�
� �������� ������	����� ���� ��� ���-��� ������ ��� �������� �	��-��" ��0��� ��	�%

����

��� ������� ����� ���-�%

>����

����%

�&�

�
� �������� ������	����� 	��� ����	� �
��� ���
 ��� ������ �����������%

������� ��� � ��
�� ����������� ��" ������� ���� �
� �����" �� 	���� ����� ���� ����" �" ����-� ��
���� ���0�� -�
�	�� ���� �
� 0�������! ��� � ����	���� �� ������� ������	�� �� -�
�	�� ����� ���0�� ��
�
� ������"%

(�� C�������1 ����� 
����� ��" ���0 �� �
� �������� ������	����� ��� �� �� & 
����%

�
��� �� �� �� ������	���� ���� ��" �������� �������� �� �
� �������� ������	����� �� ��� � ��������� ��

3DJH���3DJH���Page 43Page 59



����� �� ���
� ���� � -�
�	�%

���� (
��� ��� ������� (
��� !��
����

����%

������ �	�����	
�

����%

>���� �����	&�����

����%

���	&	
� 
 ���	��

����%

!�&���� 5
��� 
 ��
�� 
� ?����	�� @����

����%

?�	�&� 
 �	�	� !������	 

����%

3375��� �� �
� ��	� �
�����	
�� �
� ��	� ������	�6

����	��� ������ ��� ������� �������! ��� �
��� ������� ���
 ��� ������ ������" ������%

3875��� �� �
� ��
�������	
��6

�� �������� �
� �������� ����	� �� ������� ����� �� �������" ��������� �
�� �	
��� ������ ��� ���
������	��� �
�	
 ���� ��
������ 
�-� ���-����� ���0��� �" ������� ��������� ��� �
������� �������
��������� ��� ����� �� ��0� ��� �� �
��� C�� �� & 
����1 ���0��� 	��	������%

3475��� ���	
�� �� �
� &
	�& �
 ��'� �
 ������ ��� �	��	�&� 
� ��	� ����������6 !����� ������ ��
���	
�  ��� 	�����	�& ����	�� 
� ���	&����� 
��	��� �� 
��	��� �
 �
� ���	�& ����� ���	
��7

�� ����
�� �	���� �� ��������%

������ *��������� )���	��,G  �� $����� ����G ���
 K�����" ����%

������ *3��� �� ���-�	�,G MMMMMMMMMMMMMMM ����G MMMMMMMMMMMMM

3DJH���3DJH���Page 44Page 60


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	8 Adoption of the Heywood Town Centre Masterplan
	9 Objection to Traffic Order - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale
	Append. 1 for Objection to Traffic Order - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale
	5 Objection to Traffic Orders - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale

	Append. 2 for Objection to Traffic Order - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale
	5 Objection to Traffic Orders - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale
	Append. 1 for Objection to Traffic Orders - Bury and Rochdale Old Road, Rochdale




